

# **Guild Recruitment Fair Roster**

# **Table of Contents:**

Antonia Bayle	
The Bazaar	
Befallen	9
Blackburrow	11
Butcherblock	14
Crushbone	16
Everfrost	18
Guk	21
Innovation	23
Kithicor	25
Lucan D'Lere	27
Mistmoore	
Nagafen	
Najena	
Nektulos	38
Oasis	
Permafrost	
Runnyeye	
Splitpaw	
Storms	
Unrest	
Valor	
Venekor	_
Sehilis	55

# **Antonia Bayle**

Guild Name: Arcadian Exiles
Server: Antonia Bayle

Website: <a href="http://ae.guildportal.com">http://ae.guildportal.com</a>

**Description:** An umbrella guild organized into independent cells that do their own thing. Well suited to incorporating

small groups not wanting to run a tiny guild of their own, yet still be free to play however they want to. Mostly casual socializers. Easy going. Roleplay context is resistance movement against all city

goverments.

Guild Name: Anicent Prophecy
Server: Antonia Bayle

Website: <a href="http://ancientprophecy.guildportal.com">http://ancientprophecy.guildportal.com</a>

**Description:** Ancient Prophecy is a level 79 guild. Casual Raiders wanted to Raid 3+ days per week (usually Fri, Sat and

Sun). We are currently raiding RoK T1 + T2 zones. Level 50+ REQUIRED for all recruits, any class and

alignment. Please visit ancientprophecy guildportal.com for further information.

Guild Name: Avalorien
Server: Antonia Bayle

Website: <a href="http://www.avalorien.mmoguildsites.net/">http://www.avalorien.mmoguildsites.net/</a>

**Description:** An established casual guild of distinction seeks those who strive for excellence. The Avalorien vision is a

guild of honor, courage, and unity.

Guild Name: Black Hawks
Server: Antonia Bayle

Website: http://www.blackhawksguild.com

**Description:** The Blackhawks are the largest and most active guild on Antonia Bayle. We will be celebrating 6 amazing

years together as a guild in September! If you are looking for a team that loves to do quests, group, and have fun together, this is the team for you! Our guiding principle is to help others in and out of guild. All races, classes, alignments, levels and playstyles are welcome! We have members online 24 hours a day and

are here to help you explore all the realms of Norrath. Contact us today or visit the FAQ at

Blackhawksguild.com for more information! Come join our family! "The Strength of One, Becomes the

Force of Many, United in a goal of Friendship, Achievement, and Success"

Guild Name: Crimson Corsairs
Server: Antonia Bayle

Website: http://corsairs.guildportal.com

**Description:** Ahoy! We are a bunch of pirates who enjoy questing, dungeon-crawling, casual raiding, and other random

special events, all in the name of treasure and rum!

Guild Name: Darkmoon Legion
Server: Antonia Bayle

Website: <a href="http://guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=49131&TabID=431097">http://guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=49131&TabID=431097</a>

**Description:** (Est: March 1999, Xegony) An army that saw the beginnings of Necromancy, the loss of their home to the

Underfoot, and elation at the rediscovery of Neriak. You will not find a more dedicated group of Teir`Dal than Darkmoon Legion! Now accepting recruits. The path of discipleship lies ahead. Your purpose calls.

Hail Darkmoon! (Roleplayers only)

Guild Name: The Discipleship
Server: Antonia Bayle

Website: <a href="http://thediscipleship.guildportal.com">http://thediscipleship.guildportal.com</a>

**Description:** We are a level 50+, evil, high-roleplay guild on the Antonia Bayle Server, and a proud member of AB's

roleplaying community and community at large. We are always interested in recruiting roleplayers of any level to join our struggle to crush the enemies of our Lord Innoruuk and see his Chosen ruling over all

Norrath.

Guild Name: Green Council
Server: Antonia Bayle

Website: http://www.green-council.com

**Description:** The Green Council is a small, casual roleplay guild based on the precepts of Exploration, Questing, and

Crafting. It is our goal to provide a home for players who are more interested in conversation, casual RP, and just having fun rather than XP grinding, raiding, and rules. Our guild has the feel of a family, or a close group of friends, rather than an organization. We regularly interact with many of the larger, high roleplay guilds on Antonia Bayle, without the strict RP adherance found in many such guilds while helping players

to ease into roleplaying.

**Guild Name:** Guardians of the Faydark

**Server:** Antonia Bayle

Website: <a href="http://www.guardiansoffaydark.org">http://www.guardiansoffaydark.org</a>

**Description:** We are the Guardians of the Faydark. This guild is dedicated to the defense of Kelethin, the Faydark, and

the surrounding lands. Queen Amree asks that the brave citizens of Kelethin stand forth and the Guardians of the Faydark rise to meet her challenge in Kelethin's hour of need. We take up the tasks and roles of the legendary rangers, the Faydark Champions. Where they have fallen, we will not! We will patrol the hills and forests, and meet our enemies with diplomacy and sword equally. Through our strength and efforts the

rising tide of evil will be stemmed.

Guild Name: House Dveldrin
Server: Antonia Bayle

Website: http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=110553&TabID=944576

**Description:** We are a easy going group of folks that work together to explore and enjoy the many aspects of Norrath.

We operate as a mercenary themed guild formed within Freeport in January 2006 and have continued to grow over the last couple of years together. We would be considered roleplay-light and consist mostly of

working adults ( ages 18-60 ) and very family friendly with members in many time zones.

**Guild Name:** The House of the Gevaudan

**Server:** Antonia Bayle

Website: <a href="http://gevaudan.guildportal.com">http://gevaudan.guildportal.com</a>

**Description:** House Gevaudan is a safe place for those who want to explore the darker themes of Norrath. We are a

house of vampires, lycanthropes and demonic creatures. We are a high (95% +) in-character roleplay guild, allied with most of Team Evil. We are amazing story crafters who care more for the story than the theme. For more information, please visit our forums or contact Setsuko, Istvanna, Braylen or Grimm in

game. Happy hunting.

Guild Name: House Reamorda
Server: Antonia Bayle

Website: http://housereamorda.yuku.com/directory

**Description:** We are an evil based RP guild based on a Tier'Dal Noble House. We accept citizens of both Freeport and

Neriak. Well established guild that started in EQlive at the orignal Kunark release and transfered to EQ2

when it began. We are active in grouping, quests, RP events and raiding.

**Guild Name:** Knights of the Eternal Tempest

**Server:** Antonia Bayle

Website: http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=216349&TabID=1824602

**Description:** The Knights of the Eternal Tempest, are a casual raiding and roleplaying event guild, dedicated to allowing

all members a voice in the development of the guild. While we are not hardcore in any areas of the game we are the option for those who would like to be involved in every aspect of the game and not strictly adhere to one area of gameplay. We offer the freedom to play as you'd like and then join together for big

events and raids that pull the guild together.

**Guild Name:** Legion of Kithicor

**Server:** Antonia Bayle

Website: http://www.kithicor.org

**Description:** Five Hundred Years have passed since the golden days of Norrath and an Ancient gathering of adventurers

ride forth to defend the ways of Lord Kithicor - Nature, Heart and Courage.

Guild Name: Mystic Alliance
Server: Antonia Bayle

**Website:** http://mysticalliance.eq2guilds.org/index.vm

**Description:** The Mystic Alliance was founded in 1999 on the Rodcet Nife server of the original Everquest. Though

some of the guild and its policies have changed since those early days, the Mystic Alliance continues its MMO tradition of gay-friendly inclusiveness on the Antonia Bayle server (est. November of 2004) of

Everquest II.

**Guild Name:** Myth

**Server:** Antonia Bayle

Website: <a href="http://myth.markhamfamilie.com/forums/">http://myth.markhamfamilie.com/forums/</a>

**Description:** Myth is a Family Style guild. We are actively recruiting all players, new and old, all classes, and levels. We

have over 30 active member accounts from the low levels to the high levels. We are going to casually raid, about 1-2 raids per week, once we have the appropriate gear and levels. We are about to start Maj'Dul Raid lines soon. We are a laid back group who focus on having fun, questing, and grouping! Give us a try! You will not be disappointed! Fill out an application or contact any Myth Member to speak to an officer!

Guild Name: Noctis Mortis
Server: Antonia Bayle

Website: http://noctis.thedarkfile.net

**Description:** ... for the young or the road-weary, regardless of profession, creed or citizenship. We value strength of

character, generosity of spirit, initiative and involvement above all else.

Guild Name: Raven Guard
Server: Antonia Bayle

Website: <a href="http://ravenguard-ab.com">http://ravenguard-ab.com</a>

**Description:** Raven Guard was founded to provide a supportive and strictly enforced NO DRAMA environment for

players that want to get the best of both worlds; Roleplay & Raiding. We firmly believe that it is entirely possible to be both a roleplayer and a raider, and don't believe either term is mutually exclusive. Raven Guard is committed to giving our membership that opportunity, all the while supporting the server

community and being respectful, responsible players at all times.

Guild Name: Restoration
Server: Antonia Bayle

Website: http://restoration.guildportal.com

**Description:** We of Restoration, being loyal subjects of the Queen, will uphold the ideals of courage, friendship, tenacity

and mutual respect in the pursuit of honourable goals. (High Roleplaying)

Guild Name: Safe Haven
Server: Antonia Bayle

Website: <a href="http://safe-haven.us/forums/">http://safe-haven.us/forums/</a>

**Description:** We are a Guild that welcomes those both new and returning players to Norrath. Adventuring and

crafting of all levels currently active and we are always looking for folks to join in playing the class that YOU enjoy! We are about the fun and the folk behind the characters, and value our in-game reputation for

being helpful and just a bit crazy.

Guild Name: Storm Revel
Server: Antonia Bayle
Website: http://stormrevel.org

**Description:** \*Storm Revel\* is a small and growing guild on the Antonia Bayle server. We are focused on forming a

friendly group of people who know one another and like to play together, learn, teach, and otherwise have

fun.

Guild Name: Tears of the Phoenix
Server: Antonia Bayle

Website: http://www.tearsofthephoenixguild.com

**Description:** We are a group of members ranging in skills and levels. We are neutral, therefore, we welcome both good

and evil members. We love helping new players as well as working with veteran players. We love to group up doing writs, quests, heritage quests or anything else that needs to be done. We are a chatty bunch

with great senses of humor (at least we think so). Our motto: keep it simple, keep it fun.

Guild Name: Vagabond Knights
Server: Antonia Bayle

Website: <a href="http://vagabondknights.guildportal.com">http://vagabondknights.guildportal.com</a>

**Description:** Thieves, mercenaries, scoundrels, misfits, and the finest group of people you will find anywhere on

Norrath!

**Guild Name: Vermin** 

**Server:** Antonia Bayle

Website: http://vermin.guildportal.com

**Description:** If yewz don't join our Pirate Crew, that's okies. But we'll probably steal yewz shinies, then stabbie yewz

dead. Our raidforce is currently on the lookout for Coercer, Swashbuckler, Brigand, Monk, and Mystic.

Guild Name: Vindicators
Server: Antonia Bayle

Website: <a href="http://www.vindicators.org">http://www.vindicators.org</a>

**Description:** Vindicators is a large organized guild that is based on the idea of casual fun play and real life comes first,

but we have regular weekly raids and a special guild events team always bringing us fun things to do with

our friends!

**Guild Name: Virtue** 

Server: Antonia Bayle

Website: http://guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=260566&TabID=2189221

**Description:** We are a very Casual Play Guild. We focus on fostering friendships within the game, having fun and

questing together! Here since day one, we are a very tight group who love to chat, group, and get together for Guild sponsored Events for prizes! We may not have the best loot or the highest status, but to us,

Virtue is family, and we love every one of our members!

# The Bazaar

Guild Name: Blade Dance
Server: The Bazaar

Website:

**Description:** A laid back guild that enjoys helping others with quests and HO's as we level our guild. All classes

welcome. Guild bank is chock full of harvestables for your tradeskilling convenience. We enjoy hanging out together in game and out. Come have fun with us as we travel the lands of Norrath and in-between. More often than not, we're running instances getting our guildies outfitted, kickin mobs and takin names.

Guild Name: Dignitas
Server: The Bazaar

Website: <a href="http://dignitas.eq2guilds.org">http://dignitas.eq2guilds.org</a>

**Description:** We are a causal, family friendly guild. We help everyone with both crafting and adventuring needs. We are

looking to add more members so that we can start doing raid content.

Guild Name: Firestorm
Server: The Bazaar

Website: http://firestormsfirepit.guildportal.com

**Description:** We are a family-based and -run guild. We are casual and enjoy helping new members. Our motto is.."If

you need help ask. If you can help, do!" We allow you to play how and when you want! Have fun..after all

it is a game!!!

**Guild Name:** Gnome Punters United

**Server:** The Bazaar

Website: http://gnomepuntersunited.eq2guilds.org/

**Description:** We are a fun-loving, loyal, dysfunctional gnome punting family style guild. Good group of knowledgeable

players, all levels and classes welcome, we <3 crafters, no drama, lots of fun. We group regularly as a guild, we are working on doing some casual raiding. Please stop on in and Punt "Kogline" (our co-leader

and a gnome).

**Guild Name:** Heaven and Earth

**Server:** The Bazaar

Website: <a href="http://www.eq2-hne.com">http://www.eq2-hne.com</a>
Description: Casual raiding guild

Guild Name: Nexus
Server: The Bazaar

**Website:** http://nexus.everguestiiguilds.com

**Description:** We are a small, fun, active guild that is looking for new people. We have a mix of high level characters as

well as lower levels, but everyone enjoys all playing together. We are planning regular guild events once

we start getting more people and can guarantee some fun to be had. Always willing to help out new players just getting their feet wet. Come look us up.

# Befallen

**Guild Name:** Allied Qeynosians

Server: Befallen

Website:

**Description:** We are a small, good-aligned family friendly guild that caters to individuals and small groups that roam

Norrath on their own but rely on the guild to find friendly, reliable people for groups or just to chat. We are very alt friendly and cater to "play for fun" and not "perfect group" game play. We are always interested in banding together to tackle larger tasks like Heritage Quests, Signature Quests, and backwater content that many others just skip past. We are questers, tradeskillers, and instance runners. The more the merrier.

**Guild Name:** Ancient Legacy

Server: Befallen

Website:

**Description:** We are a small family/friend style guild seeking more people who enjoy small groups and a friendly

atmosphere we often play between 2pm and 12 Central time. We have a number of crafters to help supply

guildies as they raise in levels.

Guild Name: Apocalypse
Server: Befallen

**Website:** http://www.apoc-eq2.com

**Description:** Apocalypse is one of the oldest guilds on Befallen, created on November 11, 2004. We are a casual

playstyle guild where consideration is always given for your real life demands. An active guild with a core of steadfast regular players for grouping, questing and raiding opportunities, Apoc is aligned with the smaller tightknit guild, Stygian Souls. We request that members be adults as we do NOT censor Vent or guild chat and at times our humor and comments are quite ribald. In addition, we require that your main Apoc character be level 30+ although we welcome your younger alts as well. The A Team has an active website that all members must join and add their characters in order to sign up for guild events and raids.

**Guild Name:** Circle of the Greater Wyrm

Server: Befallen

Website: http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=23710&TabID=214418

**Description:** We are a family style guild looking for members that want to enjoy the game and help each other. We do

have optional raids about 2-3 times a week. We are currently looking for players level 40 and above.

**Guild Name:** Court of the Crystal Dragon

Server: Befallen

Website: http://crydrag.eq2guilds.org/

**Description:** We are an awesome new guild that is growing everyday. We enjoy doing quests, raiding, grouping

together, crafting... well everything that can be found on EQ2. We span all of Norrath with our

membership. We have weekly meetings and events to address any concerns and to just have fun. Everyone is very helpful and we love helping people new to the game. If you want to join a great guild come see us

on Befallen!!!

**Guild Name:** Crusaders of the High Plains

Server: Befallen

Website: <a href="http://www.chpguild.com">http://www.chpguild.com</a>

**Description:** Crusaders of the High Plains is a well established guild with over ten years in the gaming community. We

were established in Norrath during the beta days of EQ1 and then we moved to EQ2. We are a family oriented guild, with no level requirements, that prides itself on developing friendships along with focusing on guild grouping and fun. We are also in the early thralls of raiding and hope you too want to see all

Norrath has to offer.

**Guild Name:** Legends of Faydark

Server: Befallen

Website: <a href="http://www.legendsoffaydark.com">http://www.legendsoffaydark.com</a>

**Description:** Large family style guild. We quest, we raid, we just have fun. Members on all hours of the day and night.

We always welcome more.. It is all about respect of your fellow guildmates!

**Guild Name:** Essence of Norrath

Server: Befallen

Website: http://essenceofnorrath.everquest2guilds.com

**Description:** We are a small casual/family guild. Hope you pay us a visit. We always have room for new friends and

adventures.

**Guild Name:** Order of the Baby Dragon

Server: Befallen

Website: http://orderofthebabydragon.guildportal.com

**Description:** We are a small family guild almost level 65. We do not raid as a guild on a regular basis but we do have an

alliance with Crimson Rage and thru that alliance raid every few weeks or so. We are dedicated to each other and help each other. We do not require anything of our members other than that they play with honor

and respect.

**Guild Name:** Order of the Templar Knights

Server: Befallen

Website: <a href="http://z15.invisionfree.com/OOTTK/">http://z15.invisionfree.com/OOTTK/</a>

**Description:** Casual, relaxed solo based guild. Looking for players who don't mind the solo mentality. We have

tradeskillers and members of all levels.

**Guild Name:** Swords of Valor

Server: Befallen

**Website:** http://www.swordsofvalor.net

**Description:** A medium sized, active guild. Our guild members are full of pride, guild level 75, casual, family oriented,

after dark the gloves come off.

# Blackburrow

**Guild Name:** Alpha Legion Blackburrow Server:

Website: http://www.AL-EQ2.com

**Description:** Alpha Legion is a casual guild dedicated to the principles of Teamwork and Fun. We are dedicated to being

the best players we can, not for the purpose of bragging, but so that we can best work as a team to

accomplish our goals, whatever they may be. This goes for grouping, raiding, gaining status, or just helping each other out. We have both hardcore and casual players, and believe the only correct style of play is the one you have fun with. We hold regular guild events, from Raiding to Scavenger Hunts and Instance Racing and attendance is always voluntary, but always encouraged. We believe that the friends you make in game are not just people that you play with, but people that you can call friends in the true sense of the word. We have many members that are families or friends in real life, and even those of us that aren't have spent time together at such events as Fan Faire or just to have a few drinks (only for those old enough, of

course!)

**Guild Name:** Black

Server: Blackburrow

http://www.blackguild.net Website:

**Description:** Hardcore Raiding Guild in VP now. Raiding 4 days a week-Mon/Wed/Fri/Sat 8:30pm pst - ??:?? Currently

recruiting Templar, Illusionist and Brigand. All classes encouraged to apply. We have an adult sense of

humor and not for the meek.

**Guild Name:** Casual Alliance Blackburrow

http://casualalliance.eq2guilds.org/ http://www.allianceguilds.net Website:

**Description:** CA hosts an "alliance" with 5 other guilds that enable access to a large base of players for those raids or

> quests that need larger numbers. All the alliance guilds share our casual philosophy but still enjoy raiding high level bosses, collecting Fabled items, and decking out our toons in the best equipment and spells. We just like to do it without the strict and time-consuming requirements that exist in so many other guilds.

**Crimson Dawn Guild Name:** Blackburrow Server:

Website:

Server:

Very small Casual/Crafter guild - We're rebuilding after a recent fragmentation and are looking for casual **Description:** 

players. Newbie's welcome – A couple of us really old character have tons of knowledge to share.

**Guild Name:** Freeport Assassins

Server: Blackburrow

Website: http://www.guilduniverse.com/freeportassassins/default.aspx

**Description:** We are a casual guild with very little RAIDING with the right people we MIGHT start raiding (we need

> about 6-8 80 toons and we might start raiding more) but it is not what we are about. We have Vent and like to keep our guild chat and Vent clean of swearing, but it is an adult guild so there are sometimes that the chat is extreme. We have around 130 accounts with about 350 toons and we do like helping out new

players but we do like to see them try to learn the game on their own as we feel it makes them better players!!!

**Guild Name: Kinsmen of Honor** 

Server: Blackburrow

Website:

**Description:** KOH is a guild started by season players who want to help players who may just be starting the game. At

the same time, we encourage those who are new to independence as well. We also have higher level players. No matter the level/length of play we enjoy each others company. We are currently rebuilding

ourselves and there is NO drama allowed.

Guild Name: Oggok Refugees
Server: Blackburrow

Website: http://oggokrefugees.eg2guilds.org

**Description:** We are a young guild, currently level 23, looking to rebuild after a period of inactivity. We are a family

friendly casual guild, that believes in grouping and helping one another. Our ranks are made up of many military members, insuring that we are understanding to the demands that are required. We would love to

hear from any class and level. Come join us and help us make Oggok rise again once more.

Guild Name: Pacifica
Server: Blackburrow

Website: <a href="http://www.pacificaguild.com">http://www.pacificaguild.com</a>

**Description:** We are a small, quiet, casual, respectful, helpful and friendly family guild focusing on socialization,

friendship, humour and helping each other. We are very open, helpful and social so feel free to say hi if you see one of us around! In Pacifica, you are amongst friends. We are currently in recruiting so send us a tell if you are interested! Mains/Alts/Adventurers/Crafters/Veterans/Newbies are all welcome! Current guild

contest - We currently have a guild contest with a top prize of 1000gp!

Guild Name: Queens Aegis
Server: Blackburrow

**Website:** http://www.queensaegis.com/

**Description:** Queens Aegis is looking for fun loving active people of any level that are 18 years of age or more. We like

mature people who like to socialize. We organize weekly events for lower levels and are working to get

raiding for those who enjoy it.

**Guild Name:** Saviours of Darkness

Server: Blackburrow

Website: <a href="http://saviours.everquest2guilds.com">http://saviours.everquest2guilds.com</a>

**Description:** We're a very small guild with an extremely casual play style with members that like to join together to

knock out those Heroic and Heritage quests. While we hope to be larger and more active in the future, we're primarily geared at the solo player that just needs help from time to time and wants a group of chatty

people to talk to.

**Guild Name:** Solace

Server: Blackburrow

Website: <a href="http://solace.everquest2guilds.com">http://solace.everquest2guilds.com</a>

**Description:** Solace is a casual guild with emphasis over quality over quantity (no d00d speak!). Members have no time

or raid requirements. We are a close guild with plenty of opportunities for quests and raids of all tiers and levels. Solace is also a member of a guild alliance that allows us to raid zones that may be usually

considered too hard for family/casual guilds.

Guild Name: Walkers
Server: Blackburrow

Website: <a href="http://site35083-3545.mmoguildsites.net/home">http://site35083-3545.mmoguildsites.net/home</a>

**Description:** Walkers is currently recruiting all classes, all levels. We are a level 68 guild that has interest in all aspects

of the game - solo, group, raid, tradeskilling, etc. Shoot us a message and say hi -we'll say hi back! For

more information, please checkout our website.

# **Butcherblock**

Guild Name: Ademaro
Server: Butcherblock

Website: <a href="http://ademaro.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=37868&TabID=335945">http://ademaro.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=37868&TabID=335945</a>

**Description:** Small guild, nearly lvl 60, wanting to build up to at least 2 groups for occasional raiding. Family-type

guild that prides itself on helping other guild members.

Guild Name: Celestial Mischief
Server: Butcherblock

Website: http://www.celestialmischief.org

**Description:** We are an adult, laid back, casual raiding guild. We are based on the desire to help each other quest, equip,

and grow as players. Friendship is more important than anything else.

Guild Name: The Evolution
Server: Butcherblock

Website: <a href="http://www.eq2blog.com">http://www.eq2blog.com</a>

**Description:** Evolve or Perish! The Evolution may not be the largest guild or the most hardcore guild in Norrath, but at

any given moment you can be sure that the members of the Evolution are having more fun than the members of any other guild. We group, we raid, we laugh, we cry, but most of all we do it as a guild. We are a close-knit community of almost 80 active accounts that is active late nights on Butcherblock (9PM - 2AM Pacific Time). Our members include some of the best at their given classes, though they know how to

balance the needs of a game and their real life.

Guild Name: Goodtimes
Server: Butcherblock

Website: <a href="http://eq2goodtimes.guildportal.com">http://eq2goodtimes.guildportal.com</a>

**Description:** Laid back casual guild that enjoys tradeskills, HQ's, Writs, and questing. Non-Raiding guild that does

belong to the Butcherblock Federation, an organization for small guilds to tackle big tasks, for you raiders. Family orientated with a Real Life First policy. We try to help each other out when we can. A work at your own pace guild. Alts, server transfers, and new people welcome. Have Ventrilo, website, and room

for you:)

Guild Name: Holy Might
Server: Butcherblock

Website: <a href="http://www.eq2holymight.net">http://www.eq2holymight.net</a>

**Description:** Raid/Casual guild split. Raids are Tues/Thurs/Fri, 7pst to 11pst. We expect raiders to moderate

themselves, adapt to the team, and work consistently at improving their game-play. See website for more information & charter. Casual side has no level restrictions or play requirements - any player willing to conduct themselves considerately & maturely is welcome. Ages 17+ please. See any officer for recruiting

information.

**Guild Name:** The Iron Fortress

Server: Butcherblock

Website: <a href="http://ironfortress.phpbb.net">http://ironfortress.phpbb.net</a>

**Description:** We are an RoK Raiding guild that raids 3 days a week.

Guild Name: Lunar Tears
Server: Butcherblock

Website: <a href="http://www.geocities.com/lunartearseq2">http://www.geocities.com/lunartearseq2</a>

**Description:** Lunar Tears is a family based guild that likes to help each other out in any way possible. We enjoy

tradeskills, leveling each other, questing, anything that means having fun! We are also casual raiders and don't force our members to do anything that they don't want that will ruin their gaming fun. To learn more about us, check out our site and guildportal webpage (linked from the site) or even talk to Donnovan

DeLuna.

Guild Name: Nex Inimicis
Server: Butcherblock

Website: <a href="http://www.nexinimicis.com">http://www.nexinimicis.com</a>

**Description:** We're an EST guild that raids 5 nights a week. We are made up of people who are mostly in our 30s and

work full time so our raids only go til about 10pm EST on weeknights. We are currently raiding the 2nd teir of RoK having recently cleared the 1st. Please send tell to Shaelynn, Duiker, Jimbolini, Faroudja or

Homilie for more information.

**Guild Name:** Shades of Destiny

**Server:** Butcherblock

Website: <a href="http://www.shadesofdestiny.com">http://www.shadesofdestiny.com</a>

**Description:** Shades of Destiny is a raiding guild rooted in family values. We also have a casual side of guild. Currently

we are taking both raiders and casual players.

Guild Name: Tairise

Server: Butcherblock

Website: <a href="http://tairise.proboards">http://tairise.proboards</a>46.com

**Description:** Friendly, fun guild that enjoys grouping, supporting their members and occasionally raiding as a member

guild of the Butcherblock Federation of Guilds. Currently recruiting levels 30 and above, but all interested

adventurers (regardless of level) are encouraged to apply. Please visit our website for additional

information...or just to say hello.

Guild Name: Uber Clan
Server: Butcherblock

Website:

**Description:** Fun family style casual play guild. We provide training for new adventurs to the world of noratth. Please

send ingame mail to kendell or llednek or email to uberclan@gmail.com.

# Crushbone

Guild Name: Bane

Server: Crushbone

Website: <a href="http://bane.guildportal.com">http://bane.guildportal.com</a>

**Description:** Bane is an GLBT guild on the Crushbone server. Our focus is building a strong guild with good

relationships through good recruiting and teamwork. We are currently looking for members of all classes who wish to positively contribute to our guild. Bane is a guild comprised of gay, straight and bisexual individuals who wish to play in a non-threatening environment. The guild does not tolerate discrimination

toward other members or non-members.

Guild Name: Dread
Server: Crushbone

Website: <a href="http://guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=135821&TabID=1155365">http://guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=135821&TabID=1155365</a>

**Description:** Dread is a very casual close knit guild looking to rebuild its raiding force. We currently are looking for a

number of classes to help us refill our ranks. We raid Fridays at 7:30pm PST, Saturdays at 4:00pm PST and

on random weeknights. Applicants should be at least level 77 with 120aa.

Guild Name: Looony Toons
Server: Crushbone

Website: <a href="http://looonytoons.eq2guilds.org">http://looonytoons.eq2guilds.org</a>

**Description:** Looony Toons is about playing EverQuest II and having fun with friends and family. We try to make our

casual and hardcore gamers all feel at home and provide them what they need, be it friendship, nightly raids, a fun and lively guild chat, advice or just a hand when they are stuck on some quests. Looony Toon members value honor, integrity and respect between our members and other people in EQII. Our members

also tend to be older and more mature gamers, yet still carefree and fun.

**Guild Name:** Knights of Winter

**Server:** Crushbone

Website:

**Description:** Old Guild with players who live away from home. That means real jobs and odd playing times. Currently

level 45. If you want in give holler. Current requirements at least 450 quest s completed. (j/k) That is the guild average. Currently need players who need help with quests. If you want status access you will earn it. I am currently pushing 1.4 mil Guild status. So get ready to put up 100k if you want any guild goodies. Plan to be 50 by the August. Get to be single for about a month, wife is visiting her mother. Wow

references are reason for banishment!!! Get in while the playing is good.

Guild Name: Mutiny
Server: Crushbone

Website: http://eq2mutiny.guildlaunch.com/

**Description:** Mutiny is here because we want to be. We enjoy ourselves and each other. We are in this guild to have a

good time and to build upon our relationships through solid recruiting and our sense of humor (at times adult oriented). We have a minimum level of 20, and a two week "try it before you buy it" period, so we can get to know you, and you us. We enjoy questing and grouping together as much as possible. We think

that players who have strong friendships play better together. We'd like to stay on the small side, possibly topping out at 24-30 active players.

Guild Name: The Outcasts
Server: Crushbone

Website:

**Description:** A low key guild who loves questing, making new friends, and a no stress guild. Our guild was started by a

group of friends and our circle of friendship continues to grow more and more each day. We enjoy questing together as a guild and helping each other as much as possible. If this sounds like the type of guild you are looking for, come be a part of our circle. Must be level 40+ and 18 years of age to apply.

# **Everfrost**

**Guild Name:** Blind Guardians

**Server:** Everfrost

Website: <a href="http://www.blindguardians.net/forum/">http://www.blindguardians.net/forum/</a>

**Description:** Friendly, helpful and mature players. Play to have fun and help each other which is an enjoyable way to

experience the content provided. Always NBG, evin in raids. Requirements to join would be lv 20 and any classes, along with the intention to play for fun and assist your fellow guildies in a stressfree gaming

enviroment.

**Guild Name:** Bloodforge Legacy

**Server:** Everfrost

Website: <a href="http://bloodforgedlegacy.guildportal.com/">http://bloodforgedlegacy.guildportal.com/</a>

**Description:** We are a casual, smaller, rules-lite guild that has Heritage Quest, Dungeon and Mentoring events and is

generally helpful overall in helping members obtain gear, spells and levels. We are seeking people new to EQII, as well as the more experienced, who are interested in growing with a guild. We work hard at keeping the atmosphere upbeat, family oriented and drama free. You can be as interactive as you wish to be whether your playstyle is more solo or group based. We are currently allied with a raiding guild for high level, endgame content as well. We also use Ventrilo. So, come take a look and get involved in exploring

Norrath with us!

Guild Name: Dark Alliance
Server: Everfrost

Website:

**Description:** We are a casual, family-friendly guild. We accept members of all ages and levels. We are interested in

leveling, crafting, HQs, raiding, supporting our fellow players, and just having fun!

Guild Name: Faith
Server: Everfrost

Website: <a href="http://EQ2faith.guildportal.com">http://EQ2faith.guildportal.com</a>

**Description:** Faith is a lyl 54 EO2 guild on Everfrost server. We strive to make our members happy and are always

having fun. We have Ventrilo chat which we use quite often, whether it be for grouping or the occasional

raid.

**Guild Name:** Five Finger Discount

**Server:** Everfrost

**Website:** http://ffd.eq2guilds.org/

**Description:** Five Finger Discount is an older, smaller guild on the server with lots of alts. We are a family friendly

bunch, comprised of a players anywhere from teenagers, to a few of RL couples, and even a hardcore RPer we are almost positive suffers from multiple personality disorder. ("MPD gives you somethign for everyone!" was Fae's response to his/her description.) We are a predominantly tradeskill oriented guild, with max level crafters in every tradeskill, including subclasses. We also have our fair share of adventurers throughout the levels. We have a creative rank system, at the present time a very out of date website (person running it went on hiatus due to birth of offspring) and Teamspeak is available. We are looking to

add to our ranks to allow for easier grouping thru all levels. We are currently level 61.54 and we are interested in leveling the guild to avoid future mergers. We like our name and we need some rhinos!

**Guild Name:** Halasian Redux

**Server:** Everfrost

Website: http://www.HalasianRedux.com

**Description:** The day has come to leave earth behind! Imagine, another world that invites you to come and join a place

where you and your comrades can make a life, choose to be part of it, and absorb the rich culture and history. You will learn how we got to where we are this very day in Norrath. Live and experience the world of Norrath the way the creators truly intended, all aspects of it majestic beauty. We are a guild that has most recently started a movement of the newly coined "progressive leveling", which allows you to experience the true Norrath. We are a guild rich with history and knowledge, that welcomes you to be what your destiny has in store for you, and that welcomes all style of play. Our leaders and main officers have

been to together since EQ2 went live. We welcome all regardless of class, faction, race.

Guild Name: Mithril
Server: Everfrost

Website: <a href="http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=128664">http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=128664</a>

**Description:** Mithril is a Level 72 weekend raiding guild on the Everfrost server. We are actively building our raid force

with the goal of progressing through T8 content. We have begun raiding RoK Tier 1, and we farm EoF and KoS zones for gearing up lower level characters. During the week we run instance groups, epic weapon quests and RoK quest lines for AA and level experience. We welcome level 65+ players who want to raid successfully up to 3 nights per week. Our raid time is 8:30pm EDT on Friday and Saturday. We usually end before midnight. Please refer to our recruitment thread in the Everfrost forum on the official EQII

website for in-depth information.

Guild Name: Prism
Server: Everfrost

Website: <a href="http://prism.r3n3gad3.com">http://prism.r3n3gad3.com</a>

**Description:** Prism is a family oriented guild that has existe in EverQuest since prior to the release of Kunark in

EverQuest 1 and still has most of its oringal members. We have a presence in several other games as well. We are a casual play style guild that enjoys grouping and raiding together and in general helping each other out as much as possible. Most of our members have at least one level 80 character and alternates at a variety of levels, and we have tradeskillers of every class available to assist with your crafting needs. Look

for us on the Everfrost Server!

**Guild Name:** Shattered Dawn

**Server:** Everfrost

Website: http://www.shattereddawn.com

**Description:** Shattered Dawn is a group of players who work together to accomplish all of our goals, understanding first

and foremost that each character is only a representation of a real person, who has a real life outside of the game. We are an adult guild of mature players who play the game to have fun, see all of the content in the game, and accomplish our guild goals in a timely and efficient manner. Our guild culture is one of casual

game play by serious players who desire to play at the top of the game.

**Guild Name: Weary Warriors** 

**Server:** Everfrost

Website: <a href="http://www.wearywarriors.com">http://www.wearywarriors.com</a>

**Description:** Mature, fun loving guild. Guild Level 53 and steadily rising. Most of us are levels 60-80 with many lower

level alts. We are not a mega guild. We are about 10-12 players, mostly older people ages 30-40. Our guild has power gamers as well as casual gamers, Americans and Europeans from all walks of life. We do require you to use our Ventrilo server when you play. We mostly enjoy grouping & helping each other

with various goals.

# Guk

**Guild Name:** Celtic Knot

Server: Guk

Website:

**Description:** Drama free guild for those who want a quiet place to hang out with the benefits of a guild. No stress

allowed.

Guild Name: Despair Server: Guk

Website: <a href="http://www.despair-eq2.com">http://www.despair-eq2.com</a>

**Description:** We are a semi casual family raiding guild looking for dedicated raiders for 3-4 nights a week. Our current

needs include the following level 80 characters: Shaman, Templar, Bard, Enchanter, and Warlock. Other outstanding characters may be considered as well. Please contact Undorett, Nora, or Tylisa on the Guk

server or email us at despair.guk@gmail.com.

**Guild Name:** Dragon Resurrection

Server: Guk

Website: http://dragonresurrection.eq2guilds.org/

**Description:** The dawn of a new day, the start of a new life, the ending of an era. These are the things that the members

of Dragon Resurrection are looking forward to. We are people who enjoy the company of others and each other and will do whatever has to be done to protect and serve each other and our friends. No pressure for

grouping or raiding, very relaxed, friendly and family oriented.

**Guild Name:** Fools and Heroes

Server: Guk

Website: <a href="http://foolsandheroes.yuku.com">http://foolsandheroes.yuku.com</a>

**Description:** Fools and Heroes is a close, Family-type Guild. We welcome people who are fun, friendly, and like to feel

part of a social guild structure. Our guild ethos is to have fun whilst dying in new and interesting places.

We are not a raiding guild and our player base is mainly Euro/US.

**Guild Name:** Legion of Qui

Server: Guk

Website: <a href="http://www.legionofqui.com">http://www.legionofqui.com</a>

**Description:** We are a fun loving guild looking for more friendly, goofy people. We have no level requirement or age

limit, just that you can put up with our sometimes weird sense of humor. We like to quest, craft and do T7

instances. We hope to soon be able to do the T8 but we're altaholics so that might take a while.

**Guild Name:** Legion of the White Rose

Server: Guk

Website: http://www.legion-whiterose.com

**Description:** Organized and active mature guild with regularly scheduled events and raiding. Founded in 1998, the guild

has a long, stable history across multiple games. Currently recruiting all classes and levels, with the

highest priority shown to fighters, bards, and enchanters.

**Guild Name:** Moloko Vellocet

Server: Guk

Website: <a href="http://mv.guildportal.com">http://mv.guildportal.com</a>

**Description:** MV is a closely-knit group of competent players, most of whom have killed everything prior to Rise of

Kunark, and we're looking to continue that success. We are seeking a few more skilled team players to enhance our raid force as we progress through Veeshan's Peak. Raids take place 4 nights a week - Tues/Thurs/Fri/Sun @ 8:30 CST. Applicants must be level 80 with 130 AA. Applicants are expected to have good knowledge of their class, a modicum of understanding of the game mechanics, and must be able to see the 'big picture' when it comes to clearing new content. If you cannot meet these requirements, please

don't waste our valuable time. If you think you might be one of us, then drop us a line at

http://mv.guildportal.com. You can contact any of our recruiters in game (mail, tell): Svetlana, Ryld,

Assured, or Alaocia.

**Guild Name:** Revelry and Honor

Server: Guk

Website: <a href="http://www.revelryandhonor.com">http://www.revelryandhonor.com</a>

**Description:** Focused progress, but not at the expense of a good night's sleep. Playtimes are usually 7:30-11ish EST, a

bit more on weekends. Accepting all levels and classes, but bulk of the guild is 65-80, and we're looking for 4-5 more for raiding. Raids are Sundays and Tuesdays from 8:30-11ish EST, now working on T7

content. We're laid back, but well-organized!

**Guild Name:** Torrents of Flame

Server: Guk

Website: http://torrentsofflame.guildportal.com

**Description:** New guild recruiting players new to EQ II to train and experience the low level grouping and raid content.

# Innovation

Guild Name: Code Red
Server: Innovation

Website: <a href="http://cred.eq2guilds.org/">http://cred.eq2guilds.org/</a>

Description: Mein Name ist Bertholdowig, ich bin Gildenleiter und auch (mit)-Gründer der gilde "code red" die ich hier

kurz vorstellen möchte. Code red ist seit über einem jahr auf dem server innovation heimat für ca 35 spieler.. etwa 15 davon sind jeden tag aktiv dabei miteinander zu questen, leveln und auch zu raiden. unser derzeitiges gildenlevel ist 56. code red hat seine ursprünge auf dem server talendor und es sind auch noch einige "alte hasen" mit dabei. wir sind eine gilde für jedermann ausser für spieler die nicht teamfähig sind oder sich selbst am liebsten im mittelpunkt sehen. reallife geht es bei uns so ca ab 20 jahre los und und endet dann bei ca 60+. ich würde uns als eine lustige freundliche truppe im ts und chat beschreiben....für

weitere infos please tell;)

Guild Name: Die Forscher
Server: Innovation

Website: http://www.dieforscher.plusboard.de

**Description:** Unsere Gilde ist eine Rollenspielgemeinschaft. Wichtig sind uns eine gepflegte Ausdrucksweise (so sind

Abkürzungen wie DD, Tank, Grats, Thx oder ähnliches absolut unerwünscht) sowie das entspannte gemeinsame Erforschen der Welt von Norrath. Wir lösen gerne Quests, viele von uns sind sehr erfolgreich im Handwerk und die gegenseitige Hilfe ist selbstverständlich bei uns. Auf die Nutzung von Teamspeak verzichten wir. Alle Mitglieder sind bei uns gleich wichtig, haben die gleichen Rechte, müssen sich aber auch an die gleichen Regeln halten: keine Nutzung von Online-Hilfen, keine andere Gilde, Anwesenheit beim Gildentreffen (wenn man in Norrath ist). Forumsanmeldung, kein Spielen mehrerer Charaktere

gleichzeitig Das realen Leben hat bei uns immer Vorrang!

Guild Name: Dragonheart
Server: Innovation

Website: http://www.generationatys-clan.de

**Description:** Wir sind einfach nur eine Gilde, die inGame ihren Spass am Questen hat und auch ohne Raidforce gut

auskommt. Wir streben eher nach der Erfüllungen der Erbe-Quests.

Guild Name: Finalheaven
Server: Innovation

Website: <a href="http://www.Finalheaven.de">http://www.Finalheaven.de</a>

**Description:** Finalheaven ist eine reife, familiäre Level 56 Gilde mit derzeit ca. 20 aktiven Mitgliedern. Viele unserer

Stammspieler kennen das Spiel bereits von Anfang an. Wir legen viel Wert auf gemeinsame Aktivitäten und gegenseitige Hilfe, wozu beispielsweise mindestens einmal in der Woche Gildenabende organisiert werden. Wir sind eine Gilde vorwiegend für Casual Spieler, aber veranstalten nichts desto trotz auch

kleinere Raids und Dungeon Crawls als gemeinsame Aktivitäten.

Guild Name: Herzblut
Server: Innovation

Website: http://herzblut.everquest2guilds.com

**Description:** Wir suchen erwachsene, humorvolle und engagierte Spieler, die Eigeninitiative nicht fuer eine exotische

Krankheit halten und die weder auf den Mund noch auf den Kopf gefallen sind. ;-) Unser Motto: RL im

Herzen, Norrath im Blut. :-)

Guild Name: Immortal
Server: Innovation

Website: <a href="http://www.eq2-immortal.de">http://www.eq2-immortal.de</a>

**Description:** Beschreite den Weg zur Unsterblichkeit... Immortal definiert sich als Raidgilde. Unser aktuelles

Gildenlevel liegt bei 80. Wir raiden 3x (Mo, Die & DO) die Woche alle RoK Instanzen von Tier 1 - 4 und freuen uns über Verstärkung. Außerhalb der Raids sind natürlich gemeinsame Quests und Instanzenruns auch ohne Probleme möglich und werden gern und oft genutzt. Das Durchschnittsalter unserer Spieler liegt bei ~ 30 Jahren, die meisten von uns spielen seit Release von EQ2. Wir kommunizieren ingame über Chat

oder Teamspeak, außerhalb des Spieles über unser Forum.

Guild Name: Natividad
Server: Innovation

Website: <a href="http://natividad.siteboard.eu">http://natividad.siteboard.eu</a>

**Description:** Natividad steht derzeit auf Lvl 57, bei 13 Konten mit 52 Chars. Angeführt werden wir von Elfys und Gute.

Wir suchen nette liebe Leute, die gern ohne Stress und Zwang spielen, anstatt nur die Worte Loot, Farmen, Raid und XP zu kennen... Wir helfen gern untereinander und auch anderen, haben auch einige hohe Crafter,

und halten das Spiel eher familiär und stressfrei.

**Guild Name:** Venatoris Noctis

**Server:** Innovation

Website: http://www.venatoris-noctis.com

**Description:** In der Gilde Venatoris Noctis wird zum Unterschied zu anderer Gilden ein kooperativer Führungsstil

angewandt. Dies setzt voraus, dass bei uns die Gildenmitglieder Eigeninitiative, Teamwork und Kreativität mit in die Gilde bringen. Wir sind eine Gilde mit freier Raidcomwahl! Keine Raidgilde, es gibt jedoch eine eigenständige und unabhängige Raidcom. Bei uns kann jeder seine Raidcom frei wählen ohne die Gilde wechseln zu müssen oder sich auch bei der Venatoris Raidcom bewerben. Wir suchen Mitstreiter, die mit unserer Gemeinschaft bis in den letzten Winkeln Norraths in vereinter Kraft vordringen, alles Erforschen und uns deren Wissen aneignen, um sie unbemerkt zu unterwerfen. Um unser Wissen in allen Bereichen zu vermehren, in handwerklichem Geschick, in der Förderung von Rohstoffen und in gemeinsamen Bestehen von Abenteuern, wandeln wir auf dem Fuße unserer Vorfahren (Erbequests, Stadtaufgaben). Unser Gildenslogan: Wir sind eine Gemeinschaft, eine Gilde! Jä+D174ger der Nacht Hier könnt ihr unsere ganze Gildengeschichte nachlesen: http://venato.vs120005.hl-users.com/portal venatoris/viewtopic.php?t=121

# Kithicor

Guild Name: Arcane Dawn

Server: Kithicor

Website: <a href="http://www.eq2arcanedawn.com">http://www.eq2arcanedawn.com</a>

**Description:** Arcane Dawn is a guild that looks for and seeks to help its members above all else. We do some casual

raiding but mostly schedule events to where the guild can do things as a guild and all can participate. We enjoy helping our members grow as far as characters goes. And most of all we love having a good time! We are however a rather mature guild and because of this request that all whom apply be at least 16 years of age. Aside from that we are very dedicated to our members. And our guild would be a great choice for you if you seek a guild that welcome players of all levels to the warm fires and great company that is

Arcane Dawn.

**Guild Name:** Ancient Honor

Server: Kithicor

Website: <a href="http://www.ah.spruz.com">http://www.ah.spruz.com</a>

Description: Welcome Ancients, we are a tight, family oriented guild that focuses on Grouping, Questing, and our Guild

Storyline, The Protection of the Alliance of Ages. We role play often, and our story is very interactive. We are always looking for more people, all that we ask is that if you decide to join, you just enjoy the game and the story, and let's not make gameplay a chore. We are currently not raiding, because we don't have a force strong enough for that yet, but we are hoping to include a tad bit of raiding eventually into our story. May

the essence of Lady Vox be with you and yours.

Guild Name: Crimson Fire
Server: Kithicor

Website: http://www.eq2cfguild.com

**Description:** Crimson Fire is a newly formed raiding guild on the Kithicor server, we are composed of good and

experienced raiders from all over. We are currently seeking a few more good quality raiders to fill the

roster.

**Guild Name:** Crimson Tempest

Server: Kithicor

Website: http://www.CTempest.org

**Description:** Established 1/1/05, we are one of the oldest guilds on the server. We are currently Guild level 80 and

Raiding / Questing T8 Content. We have our own Ventrilo server. We have no minimum raid attendance requirements and distribute our loot using a DKP system. We do not participate in drama! Recruiting all classes except: Guardian, Berserker, & Swashbuckler. While we have 1, or 2, or even 3 of each class, not all participate in all the raids, and some are alts. Having a good depth to the roster will create more options come raid time. Feel free to contact any of our officers with any questions: Besn, Maeb, Strediddy, Arafel,

Hurikhan, Laire, Ohim, or Anniana. Or any one of the recruiters listed on the Recruitment tab.

**Guild Name:** Dragons Of The Old Order

Server: Kithicor

Website:

**Description:** Dragons Of The Old Order is a family friendly guild that encourages soloing, grouping and raiding of our

members. To help with the raiding aspect we have an alliance with another guild called Legion Of Steel. We have no class requirements, but ask that our members be atleast level 40. Our guild is a mature one and mainly ask that players coming into the guild be polite, respectful and have a general sense about them. People are invited for about two weeks on a trial period seeing how well they mesh with the guild. They are then promoted after that trial period. If you would like to give dragons a try please contact Amana,

Borin or Karalynn.

**Guild Name:** Lumen of Verite

Server: Kithicor

**Website:** http://lumenofverite.eq2guilds.org

**Description:** We enjoy helping others in their endeavors, whether adventuring or tradeskilling. We are a casual guild so

we don't follow a schedule nor do we place demands upon you. Everyone's play styles and times are different, but we're just here to have fun and hope you are too. All shapes and sizes are welcome. You

may be the meanest ogre in Norrath, but in guild we expect kindness and no rude behavior.

Guild Name: Soul Garden
Server: Kithicor

Website: http://soulgarden.eg2guilds.org/

**Description:** "Let us be grateful to people who make us happy, they are the charming gardners who make our souls

blosoom." by Marcel Proust. I thought thats a good idea, why not have a guild of people who I was grateful to, people who encourage and uplift spirits. So Soul Garden was born. Soul Garden is family friendly guild. We only have two rules. 1. Be nice to others and 2. Have fun. We do Raid with the members from the guild Eternal Champions 3 to 4 nights a week. Raiding is optional. Our main concern is the happiness of our members and try to help when ever we are asked. Either with quest help, information or advice. To

become a full memer you must have 3K guild status and at least 2 weeks in our guild.

**Guild Name: Windwalkers** 

**Server:** Kithicor

Website: <a href="http://windwalkers.guildportal.com">http://windwalkers.guildportal.com</a>

**Description:** Windwalkers is one of the oldest casual guilds on Kithicor. Our motto is that we don't change the way you

play the game, we just try to make it more fun. So you are free to solo, group, raid, craft, or just hang out and chat. And no guild-organized activity is ever mandatory. We wear our casualness with pride. All we ask is that you log in fairly frequently, are friendly, at least semi-mature, and sociable. The rest is up to

you.

# Lucan D'Lere

Guild Name: Ancient Disorder
Server: Lucan D'Lere

Website: <a href="http://ancientdisorder.gamerdna.com">http://ancientdisorder.gamerdna.com</a>

**Description:** We're a guild of mostly older gamers (30+) but welcome 18+ unless accompanied by adult. Whether you

enjoy grouping or prefer to solo and just want some fun folks to chat with, we welcome you!

Guild Name: Blood of Hate
Server: Lucan D'Lere

Website: <a href="http://boh.guildportal.com">http://boh.guildportal.com</a>

**Description:** The Blood of Hate is an evil role play guild residing in Neriak. We follow the Will of Hate and recognize

Innoruuk as the creator of the Teir'Dal and therefore pay homage. The Blood of Hate welcomes all regardless of what race one calls Mother. Hate does not discriminate and should be spread to all across the lands. OOC Description - We are a family oriented role-play guild who enjoys grouping, questing and

general role-play of an evil nature.

Guild Name: Dragon Bites
Server: Lucan D'Lere

Website: www.dragonbites.org

**Description:** A fun family oriented guild open to all players new or old. Dragon Bites is built around a strong core of

players who love helping others, questing, and enjoying the game. If you need a guild then look no further, We'd love to have you become part of our family. Roleplayers are welcome and have access to their own

RP channel!

Guild Name: Fate's Warning
Server: Lucan D'Lere

Website: <a href="http://games.groups.yahoo.com/group/fates\_warning/">http://games.groups.yahoo.com/group/fates\_warning/</a>

**Description:** We are a group of players who enjoy grouping, being silly, and just helping one another. We are not strict

on roleplay. All levels and classes are welcome.

**Guild Name:** Fellowship of the Endless Road

**Server:** Lucan D'Lere

Website: http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=213109&TabID=1797751

**Description:** Fellowship of the Endless Road is a funloveing Good Aligned Role play oriented guild. We enjoy questing,

heritage quests, guild sponsored quests, role play events and player sponsored games and events. We share our player created events frequently with the server at large and have done things like "Officer Hide and Seek", "Foraging Frolics" and "Dorial's Walkabout". We accept characters loyal to Qeynos or Kelethin of any level, class or craftskill. We enjoy plaing in groups, mentoring and training new players to become great role players and very good at their chosen professions! - If you're a new or returning player who wants to be among friends, have the liesure to learn or relearn the game in a mature, active environment

with helpful friendly folk this is the guild for you! Join us and walk on our road.

Guild Name: Guardian Angels
Server: Lucan D'Lere

Website: <a href="http://www.guardianangels-eq2.com">http://www.guardianangels-eq2.com</a>

**Description:** Tired of your old guild doing nothing and going nowhere? Guardian Angels is a Level 54 casual raiding

guild on Lucan D'lere. We have just undergone a total rebuilding and are excited to join the ranks of the elite on Lucan D'Lere. We have a brand new Ventrillo server and website. We are looking for all levels and classes currently, and have space in key parts of our Raid group. If you are level 80 or are just starting

out, we would like you to join our ranks.

**Guild Name:** Heritage of Oblivion

Server: Lucan D'Lere

Website: <a href="http://www.heritageofoblivion.smfforfree3.com">http://www.heritageofoblivion.smfforfree3.com</a>

**Description:** We are dedicated to building a friendly and helpful game family. We truly strive to be the most well

respected guild on the Lucan D'Lere server. We accept from all cities and races, from completely inexperienced to the most well traveled gamer. If you want to be part of something that is turning into a

storm then give us a try.

Guild Name: Immortalis
Server: Lucan D'Lere

**Website:** http://www.ragingprophets.com/immortalis

**Description:** Immortalis is a mature guild designed for fun-loving adult players to come home to and relax. We're

extremely casual players who enjoy the game and often have a warped sense of humor who are just looking

to have fun and create memories.

Guild Name: Insurrection
Server: Lucan D'Lere

Website: http://insurrection.guildportal.com

**Description:** Insurrection is a strict RP guild. Our theme: To take back Norrath from the existing leaderships and give it

back to the people. We are comprised of four separate departments that function under the Insurrection umbrella, The Crimson Blades: Military & Special Forces; The Knights Order: A chivalrous group to train knights and keep morals in tact; The Antediluvian Foundation: Research, Development & Acquisitions; they are the treasure hunters and crafters; and lastly the Spectres; they are the intelligence department (or

spies).

**Guild Name:** Knights of the Equinox

Server: Lucan D'Lere

Website: <a href="http://knightsoftheequinox.eq2guilds.org/en/onepage.vm?columnId=109070">http://knightsoftheequinox.eq2guilds.org/en/onepage.vm?columnId=109070</a>

**Description:** We are a close knit group of people. We like to have fun and help each other complete tasks. We also make

sure we have time for ourselves to solo, craft, or otherwise spend time on our own. Most of us have families in real life, and we all understand that they come first. Frequent "AFK" and "Auto Follow" is commonly used and is not frowned upon. Young game members are encouraged to apply elsewhere. We limit that to our own children because we know they are supervised adequately. Our current minimum age limit is 21. Some tasteful adult humor is used and respect always comes first! In chat, and in Vent,

excessive inappropriate language is frowned upon. If you are looking for a relaxed group of people who

like to play for fun and understand that real life is most important, then look into KoE. Please fill out application and submit if you feel this is the guild for you, or contact any of our! member s in game. Thank you and we look forward to meeting you soon.

**Guild Name:** Order of the Silver Tree

Server: Lucan D'Lere

Website: <a href="http://www.orderofthesilvertree.com">http://www.orderofthesilvertree.com</a>

**Description:** The Order is a small guild of mature, fun loving people who have become very much like a family. We

enjoy strange conversations, the entertaining antics of our token English wizard, and working together to accomplish our goals. We're happy to accept new players of any level (we prefer good-aligned members

and we'll spoil a full-time guardian or paladin rotten with lots of treats).

**Guild Name:** Order of the Thundering Fist

Server: Lucan D'Lere

Website: http://sterben.blackapplehost.com

**Description:** The Order of the Thundering Fist is a newly-formed guild with a focus on community. teamwork, and

advancement. We do not currently have the membership numbers required to be a "hardcore" guild, but we still take our upward-mobility seriously and expect all members to contribute toward advancing the guild. As a member, you can expect to join in HQ runs or other events, followed by raids as our numbers grow.

We are helpful and active, but we are not babysitters. Level 10+ only...ages 18+ preferred.

Guild Name: Quest for Glory
Server: Lucan D'Lere

Website: http://qfg.everquest2guilds.com

**Description:** Small, level 39 guild looking for casual, mature players of any level/class. No fae. Especially looking for

fighter-types. Crafters welcome.

**Guild Name:** Right Hand of Innoruuk

Server: Lucan D'Lere

Website: <a href="http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=42518&TabID=375297">http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=42518&TabID=375297</a>

**Description:** We are a Dark Roleplaying guild dedicated to Innoruuk. We are guild level 51 and accept evil/neutral

alignments as well as agnostics on a case by case basis. We believe that even those with busy lives can play Everquest 2 as well, I do not expect you to be on 20 hours a week. Yes we are evil but we also want to have

fun!

**Guild Name:** Sacred Order of the Dragon

Server: Lucan D'Lere

Website: <a href="http://sacredorderofthedragon.eq2guilds.org/">http://sacredorderofthedragon.eq2guilds.org/</a>

**Description:** Welcome! To Sacred Order Of The Dragon. We are a Family/Raid (F/R) Combi-Guild Lvl 58 that is here

to help one another and have lots of fun doing it! We love to craft and harvest things for the Guild and do

HQ's and Writs to lvl it. We raid at planned times and all are welcome as needed.

**Guild Name:** Whys the Rum Gone

Lucan D'Lere **Server:** 

http://whystherumgone.eq2guilds.org/ Website:

**Description:** 

A small, friendly guild that's just starting out. We are actively seeking players of all races, classes and alignments. We like to group, do quests and sometimes do an occasional raid. We don't take ourselves too seriously and just want to enjoy the game with like minded people. If you think you might be interested,

please let us know.

#### Mistmoore

Guild Name: The Collective
Server: Mistmoore
Website: http://guildtc.org

**Description:** A non-hardcore raiding guild, currently clearing ROK T-1 and starting T-2. We have family friendly guild

chat/vent, and are a mixture of raiders, questers, crafters and friends.

**Guild Name:** Conjuncto Mortale

**Server:** Mistmoore

Website: <a href="http://www.conjunctomortale.dkpsystem.com">http://www.conjunctomortale.dkpsystem.com</a>

**Description:** We are growing in numbers and strength and are looking for people that are willing to grow with the guild

and build on a tradition of having fun and enjoying the game. Please visit our website for details and an

application.

**Guild Name:** Guardians of Dawn

**Server:** Mistmoore

Website: http://www.guardiansofdawn.net

**Description:** Guardians of Dawn is a friendly guild with a wide variety in players and playstyles. Our members are

committed to helping each other whether through questing, crafting, or just grouping up to have some fun. We are looking forward to experiencing end game content through our raid alliance, but we enjoy playing in the newbie zones too! Guild Level: 65 / Guild Purpose: Family Guild & Casual Raiding / Guild Alignment: Gnome Friendly / Month & Year Guild was started: Nov 2004 / Average Level: 38 (altaholics are welcome ^-^) Raiding with alliance as schedules allow; all members are welcome and encouraged to attend raids but raiding is not mandatory. We have a Ventrillo server for chatting and raiding, but we don't require access for membership. Mostly evening and weekend players (eastern time) though there is almost always someone on. No specific membership requirements, just looking for

like-minded people who want to have fun and help each other out.

Guild Name: The Late Shift
Server: Mistmoore

**Website:** http://www.gamerdna.com/GuildHome.php?re=1&short=thelateshift

**Description:** We are a friendly, adults-only guild. We're very small, but just turned level 15. We're looking to grow our

ranks and are more than willing to help new players. We're all about casual play, questing and having fun. All levels/classes welcome. You can apply on our website, send Psiloc an in-game message or use any

other method to get in touch.

**Guild Name:** Mistmoore Eternal Knights

**Server:** Mistmoore

Website: <a href="http://www.mekclan.net/eq2">http://www.mekclan.net/eq2</a>

**Description:** Guild Level: 77 / Playstyle: Family type guild / Casual Raiding / Raid Frequency: 1-2 raids weekly

(various level raid zones) / Alts of any level are allowed. / Requirements to join: All levels acceptable, players preferably older than age 16. Come join one of the oldest guilds in the Mistmoore server! We are mainly composed of casual to hardcore gamers who are interested in questing, raiding, and just generally

hanging out with good people. Our raids are run on a NBG basis, and open to all members who meet the level requirements for that specific raid. We generally have at least 10 to 40 people online depending on the time of day/night, and work on a CST schedule. The majority of our members have been around for quite a long time, and tend to have alts at all levels. If this sounds interesting to you, please feel free to use the ingame recruitment tool to contact any of our leaders or officers.

Guild Name: New OutRiders
Server: Mistmoore

Website: <a href="http://www.newoutriders.com">http://www.newoutriders.com</a>

**Description:** The New OutRiders started 16 years ago in 1992 and are a family oriented and very well established guild.

Our members are of all ages, all walks of life, some single, some are married in real life and we live all over the world. We have all types of people in the guild as well. Some are casual gamers. Others are hard

core raiders, some like to do nothing but craft, so there is a place for you in our family! NOR has ceremonies to induct our recruits into the guild. We also have ceremonies during the monthly meeting to do promotions & hand out awards. NOR has its own raiding force, but also allow "NOR friends" to raid with us. Our Raiding Force uses a Point System, but still hold to the "NBG" philosophy. If this sounds like

the guild for you then check us out!

**Guild Name:** Order of the White Rose

**Server:** Mistmoore

Website: <a href="http://orderofthewhiterose.guildportal.com">http://orderofthewhiterose.guildportal.com</a>

**Description:** We are a family guild, therefore we keep guild chat clean, we also use a rank system where guild members

earn ranks by earning guild status. We are casual and believe that folks have real lives outside of the game. We do plan events and raids for the joy of playing. We teach and group when we can. We welcome

friendly folks who want to have fun.

Guild Name: Outlanders
Server: Mistmoore

Website: <a href="http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=184436&TabID=1559603">http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=184436&TabID=1559603</a>

**Description:** Outlanders is a tight-knit guild where the needs of the guild/group out-weigh the greed of the individuals.

The guild originated in 2004 from a family wanting to play together and enjoy some time with family members to a small guild of friends. This same philosophy has kept the guild going through all these years. We are a guild that plays all levels of toons at any given time. Helping one another achieve success in their adventures. There is a wide variety of play style and knowledge here in Outlanders. Expectations are for people to enjoy there time in the game, and to treat others as you would wish to be treated. We are actively recruiting all classes and levels, especially characters level 70+. We would like to have enough high levels

to be a casual raiding guild by the end of the summer of 2008.

Guild Name: Spellbound
Server: Mistmoore

Website: <a href="http://www.spellbound.lili-s.com">http://www.spellbound.lili-s.com</a>

**Description:** We are an active and big social guild, that welcomes new players and old players of any class, race and

level. Spellbound is a level 80 guild and has been around since EQ2 beta. We offer a friendly and mature (age 16+) environement with a mainly clean guild chat. Our members try to help each other when they can. All the regular tools are available like Website, Teamspeak Server, Forums, even a Database of our own.

Please contact us for further information! Spellbound -= friendliest guild in town=-

Guild Name: Valon

**Server:** Mistmoore

Website: <a href="www.eq2valon.net">www.eq2valon.net</a>

**Description:** Valon is a tight-knit group of casual players. We schedule raids or instance groups for varying levels twice

a week and while participation is not mandatory, it is highly encouraged. We also expect our members to represent the guild with a friendly attitude while spending time in Norrath or in the various player forums around the web. Personality is every bit as important as player skill in Valon. We much prefer to have fun than deal with drama. We are actively seeking: Scouts - Assassin, Troubador; Mages - Wizard, Warlock, Necromancer; Priests - Defiler, Mystic, Templar, Inquisitor. To join you must have at least one character at or above level 50. Wanna know more, visit our website or contact officers in game. Looking forward to

meeting you!! ~Allisane

# Nagafen

**Guild Name:** From The Ashes

Server: Nagafen

Website: <a href="http://fromtheasheseq2.wordpress.com/">http://fromtheasheseq2.wordpress.com/</a>

Description: From The Ashes is a friendly, casual guild, based in Freeport. We welcome people of any class, level, and

play style. Whether, new to the game or a veteran, players will find a welcoming atmosphere here. Our guild hopes, upon further growth, to implement more guild events. At the moment, however, our first goal is to seek out anyone looking for a guild, and help them feel right at home. Much of our member base is in America, but we also have a few in Europe. If you simply enjoy the game, want to make a few friends, and share the knowledge you've gleaned with others, join us! We have members who enjoy many different aspects of the game. Our members range from Level 1 to 75 so you're bound to find someone to group with. We hold events frequently. We use Voice Chat through GSC. We would love to hear from you. Drop

us a line and see if we're the guild for you!

Guild Name: U F C
Server: Nagafen

Website: <a href="http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=249043&TabID=2094321">http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=249043&TabID=2094321</a>

**Description:** U F C is an evil aligned Everquest II guild on the Nagafen server. The leaders of the guild fought alongside

one another in a different guild previous to the U F C's birth. We are a casual pvp guild who like to have fun - it is a game after all. That being said, we aim to excel, and like to always take on new and challenging encounters and work towards raising guild level. If you are interested in joining the U F C please visit our

website and read the guild charter. Thanks!

# Najena

**Guild Name:** Avengers Federation

Server: Najena

Website: <a href="http://www.avengers-federation.com">http://www.avengers-federation.com</a>

**Description:** We are a family friendly guild. We have a quite livley chat and enjoy grouping together and having fun.

We do not take life too seriously and have a great time. We have room for all play styles from soloers to groupers to crafters. We do not raid but have on occasion done pick ups and filled in spots for raiding

guilds.

**Guild Name: Chosen Heroes** 

Server: Najena

Website: <a href="http://chosenheroes.freeforums.org">http://chosenheroes.freeforums.org</a>

**Description:** We are a level 66 family style guild, established in November of 2004. There is no pressure here, just fun

and friends. Family is important to us and always comes first. We love to group together, do quests and

trade skills. All classes and levels are welcome. Come join us and become a hero.

**Guild Name:** The Dying Sun

Server: Najena

Website: www.thedyingsun.net

**Description:** We are a mature level 77 guild with a casual atmosphere and a good reputation that has been busy on

Najena since 2005. We have planned global events a couple of times a week that aim to cover most time zones and we group often outside of these times. We are not a hardcore raiding guild but do aim to raid around twice weekly. Raiding with us is optional but we do encourage members to work together on things like XP, writs and quests. We are not a hardcore raiding guild but do aim to raid up to twice weekly. Raiding with us is optional but we do encourage members to work together on things like XP, writs and

quests. You must be aged 18+ to join TDS.

**Guild Name:** Explorers of Legend

Server: Najena

Website: <a href="http://eol-eq2.guildportal.com">http://eol-eq2.guildportal.com</a>

**Description:** Explorers of Legend has existed since EQII was released. Our members, both current and former, are some

of the friendliest players in the game. We believe that the game can be fun without having to be hard core. We treat others with respect and expect others to treat us the same. To that end, we quest and hunt together whenever possible, help our fellow members with items, supply each other with gaming information and to

fun while doing it. We strive to create solid bonds with those around us.

Guild Name: Inn Mates
Server: Najena

Website: http://guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=241301&TabID=2030584

**Description:** Inn Mates is a casual guild that does not look as much at the class as it does at the person. We are a fun

guild who enjoys grouping, chatting on Vent or chat, and doing small raids. Raids are never mandatory. We always try to help each guild mate. We enjoy doing guild events and coming up with new guild event ideas. Join in the fun and help come up with some fun things to do, a vivid imagination is a terrible thing to waste.

Thanks, we hope to hear from you soon. Our Motto is: It's a game, have fun with it.

Guild Name: Rage
Server: Najena

Website: <a href="http://www.eq2rage.com">http://www.eq2rage.com</a>

**Description:** Casual play style level 80 guild that wants to experience all the game has to offer. We play at a pace that

doesn't sacrifice our lives outside the game because we care about the people behind the toon. We group, quest, tradeskill and raid, currently breaking into Kunark raid zones. We are looking for people with toons 55 or above to join our friendly family of players. We accept all classes but have found that we are most in

need of people who play chain healers and scouts especially a brigand.

**Guild Name:** Shadow Legends

Server: Najena

Website: http://www.danaki.net/shadowlegends

**Description:** We like to think that we are low/no drama, and we like to think it's because we are all friends here. Some

of us are strange, some of us can be really talkative and some strongly opinionated lol, but we believe we (as a guild) are all nice people. We are non-raiding and place very little importance on 'stuff'. We may be casual, but we do expect all members and applicants to know and respect the guild rules. We Are a Mature Guild: Not to say that we all act like adults LOL, but our members are strictly 18+. Some adults wish to get away from children and we play according to that desire. However, we do have a guild specifically for guildmember minor children. We look forward to hearing from you, drop by and fill out an application

today!

**Guild Name:** Symphony of the Night

Server: Najena

Website: <a href="http://symphony.guildportal.com">http://symphony.guildportal.com</a>

Description: We are a semi-hardcore group of level 80 raiders. We raid 5 nights a week, Sunday-Thursday at about 9est-

12ish each night. We have cleared VP and are working on Trakanon and SoH. As a guild, Symphony expects the best of our members. If you enjoy spamming channels, leveling your own personal grief skill, or being rude SotN is not for you. When you have the Symphony tag you are a representative of the entire guild in raids, groups, chat channels, etc. Ventrilo is a must regardless of a mic. We require it of all our members and apps/recruits. If what you've just read interests you and you feel you meet these requirements, or if you have any questions feel free to contact any guild officer in game via mail or tell. Exceptional applicants will always be taken into consideration and if we ever need your class our old applications will

be the first place we look.

**Guild Name:** The Sun Moon

Server: Najena

Website:

**Description:** The Sun Moon (TSM) is an established Chinese EverQuest II - East guild in Taiwan Beta01 Server since

2005, and we've immigrated to Najena server in 2006. Our latest accomplishment is the second Asian guild in server which entered Veeshan's Peak and defeated Druushk. Currently we are trying on Nexona and hope we could beat him soon. Most of our members could read English, and we use TeamSpeak in raids.

Officially, recruitment for TSM has never been closed for a progressing guild. We always welcome players

across the lands in Norrath who enjoys the game and legend to join us.

**Guild Name: Twisted Priorities** 

Najena **Server:** 

http://twistedp.com/ Website:

**Description:** We are small U.S. based level 80 guild with a family atmosphere. We enjoy grouping and are presently raiding tier 1 of Kunark in an alliance. Recruiting all classes and levels, visit twistedp.com for more

information.

# **Nektulos**

**Guild Name:** Bloodknight Brotherhood

Server: Nektulos

Website: <a href="http://bkb.eq2guilds.org/">http://bkb.eq2guilds.org/</a>

**Description:** Casual Guild started by small group of friends. All adventurers, raiders(eventually), tradeskillers, and

altaholics welcome. We play casually but want to grow our family. Contact Ratbastird, Ethu, Grimald, or

Rycotakye

**Guild Name:** Fist of the Overlord

Server: Nektulos

**Website:** http://www.fistoftheoverlord.guildcafe.com

**Description:** Fist of the Overlord is a full content EverQuest II Guild. We enjoy playing all aspects of the game, and

having fun with our friends. We enjoy running group instances and dungeon crawls, though xp grind groups are rare. To us it is more important to hang out and have fun, than to be the first to any particular

piece of content although we would like to see all the content offered eventually.

**Guild Name:** The Hand of the Teir Dal

Server: Nektulos

**Website:** http://thehand.everquest2guilds.com

**Description:** Are you searching for a guild full of friends to call a home of your own? Are you in our guild already and

do you have guildless friends? If you would like to welcome some friends into the fold please contact any guild leader or guild officer. Entrance into the guild is "relatively painless" and most people do survive, so what are you waiting for? Bribes accepted, see Illraeth directly... As my momma used to say, "Evil is as evil does..." and we here at The Hand of the Teir`Dal truly believe that it is "a fine day for evil to flourish!" Come be part of the few, the proud, the elitist, & the truly stuck-up: P You don't have to be a Dark Elf to be this snooty, but it sure doesn't hurt.. Sincerely though, if you can't poke fun at your own "evilness", then

you need some serious help and we're just the ones to help you, help yourself:)

**Guild Name:** Kindred Honour

Server: Nektulos

**Website:** www.kindredhonour.com

**Description:** Kindred Honour is a quickly growing guild that caters to all varieties of play styles (grouping, raiding, HQ

events, tradeskilling, etc.). We are a mature group currently recruiting quality players with a sense of adventure and style! We offer a democratic environment where each and every player has a voice! We focus on in-game friendships and our members are the top priority. The raids we are currently running are successful T8 progression raids, with fun lower tier raids from time to time as well. Despite our desire to

vanquish many enemies, we make time to have fun as well! Come join the clan!

Guild Name: Purgatory
Server: Nektulos

Website: http://purgatory.us.com

**Description:** We are a true rareity in that we succeed in being both a casual family guild and a true raid guild at the same

time. We are a mature group of players who like to have fun as much as possible and get real dead serious when needed during a raid. Like most guilds in game, we have evolved into a social network that far

exceeds tthe game itself. We govern by vote of the leaders and officer corp and it is not run like a dictatorship. The members best interests are always the priority in Purgatory....The needs of many outweighs the needs of a few or one - Spock. we live and breath by that mantra and it has been a great way to keep it real and fresh. We also have many fun events for members like Gnaked Gnome races, Free fall for plat splat, guild lotto for masters and adornments. We were born from the ashes of many other burnt out guilds and do not wish to become cinder ourselves. Purgatory will live as long as the game does.

Guild Name: Retribution
Server: Nektulos

Website: <a href="http://retributionnek.guildportal.com">http://retributionnek.guildportal.com</a>

**Description:** Level 74 Casual Family style guild recruiting all classes and levels. Love helping new players and grouping

with old timers. Questing and leveling for all. Have a raid alliance for those of our players who do wish to

raid.

# **Oasis**

Guild Name: Fabled
Server: Oasis

Website: <a href="http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=213534&TabID=1801298">http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=213534&TabID=1801298</a>

**Description:** Fabled was formed in 2006 as a 'casual-play-style' guild for the game Everguest II, in which players could

find a community of like minded players of the game that wished to explore content, quests, and raid level activities outside the constraints of mandatory raid attendance, scheduled play hours, and other 'less-than-fun' player guild mandates. I believe the idea behind it's formation was 'come as you are' and 'be a part of the community'. The membership has been among the largest organized population on the Oasis server throughout the past several years. It is currently as of this writing, the largest by far on the Oasis server, and one of seven guilds on the server at level 80. Our large population allows for some strategic bonuses as

well as some social drawbacks.

**Guild Name:** Keepers of the Oak

Server: Oasis

**Website:** http://keepersoftheoak.guildlaunch.com/

**Description:** A casual guild that happens to raid 3 times a week on the Oasis Server. Always on the lookout for good

people to game with.

**Guild Name: Kwazy Peepow** 

Server: Oasis

Website: <a href="http://guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=259117&TabID=2177315">http://guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=259117&TabID=2177315</a>

**Description:** Fun friendly group of people. Any level or race welcome. Come have fun with us.

**Guild Name:** Order of the Blue Rose

Server: Oasis

Website: http://bluerose.eq2guilds.org

**Description:** We are an open guild looking for players of all types who are here to have fun! We are not pushy and do

not demand you to do HQ, Quest or Writs.

**Guild Name:** The Qeynos Elite

Server: Oasis

Website: <a href="http://www.theqeynoselite.org">http://www.theqeynoselite.org</a>

**Description:** A Casual Guild of all ages. Level 69 Guild. We Raid a couple days a week, varying times and all classes

50+ are welcome to Raid. Same 2 Leaders since the Guild was Founded over 3 years ago. No restrictions to be in the Guild. No Application required. No age limit. Some adult humor. We use Team Speak and

occasion a Ventrillo server.

**Guild Name:** Stormrunners

Server: Oasis

Website: <a href="http://www.stormrunners.org/">http://www.stormrunners.org/</a>

**Description:** Currently level 60, we are a family-oriented guild. We balance our real lives and our play time, meaning our online numbers vary wildly depending on personal situations. We accept new members of all classes

our online numbers vary wildly depending on personal situations, we accept new members of all classes and races from lvl 15 and up. If you are looking for a relaxed, fun-loving guild with no requirements on

donation or playing time then put in an application request today!

# **Permafrost**

Guild Name: Asylum
Server: Permafrost

Website: <a href="http://www.eq2asylum.com/">http://www.eq2asylum.com/</a>

**Description:** Asylum is a raiding guild. We strive for the success that raiding guilds who call themselves hardcore want,

but without the elitist attitude, flame fests and 1337 stuff. Respect, civility, friendship, hard work,

determination, excellence, persistence and, most especially, SUCCESS are words best used in describing

Asylum.

Guild Name: Chronology
Server: Permafrost

Website: <a href="http://www.eq2chronology.net">http://www.eq2chronology.net</a>

**Description:** Adult oriented and focused, we raid 3 nights a week, not mandatory. Having a good time is our main goal.

**Guild Name:** Guardians of Beer

**Server:** Permafrost

Website: <a href="http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=254607&TabID=2140214">http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=254607&TabID=2140214</a>

**Description:** We are an adult guild. Enjoy being layed back and killing and drinking together. Started by a few real life

friends and family. We are looking for more laid back friends to help out on quests and chat with.

**Guild Name: Heroes Unlimited** 

**Server:** Permafrost

Website: <a href="http://www.heroesunlimited.org/">http://www.heroesunlimited.org/</a>

**Description:** A fun-loving guild that enjoys grouping, joking around, and some raiding. We have no class or level

requirements, but we do expect that all members act responsibly.

Guild Name: Nihilist Dynasty
Server: Permafrost

Website: <a href="http://www.ndeq2.com/forums">http://www.ndeq2.com/forums</a>

**Description:** We are a unique cross between family and raiding. First and foremost we area family guild, but we do

forum up several times a week and raid. We do not raid to reach end game, we raid to have fun and enjoy

killing big baddies with friends in the guild. We love to group up and help out.

Guild Name: Our Gang
Server: Permafrost

Website: http://ourgang.eq2guilds.org/

**Description:** We are a small, new, fun Family-friendly guild who are more about the player and the game than the level,

but we would like to get enough in the guild to have raids and run together. The two leaders of the guild played EQ1 for 3 years and have been playing EQII for around 4 years now. We like to help each other out and like to have groups and fun playing we are happy to answer questions and work with people new to the game. We are looking for people who want to make a guild work and have fun doing it. We promote based on helpfulness to the guild and guild commitment. Which means for those who wish they can make

it to office and help the guild grow, and those who wish to just have some friends to play with and group and have that as well. We look forward to making new friends and guild mates this year. So whether you are a hard core gamer like myself or just in it for the fun like my wife come check us out I think you could be happy and have a great time in Our Gang.

**Guild Name: Unsung Heroes** 

Server: Permafrost

Website: <a href="http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=194408">http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=194408</a>

**Description:** For lovers of craft and all things solo – we are a guild designed for people who cannot or do not wish to

constantly group. This is not to say we 'don't group,' we just prefer to explore and do what we can by ourselves first. We do not accept everyone who wishes to join us, only those that we think might suit. Quality>quantity. We hold regular events and competitions to keep the fun happening. Stuck on an HQ or instance? No problem, just add it to our 'to do' list in the forums and it will be scheduled for the next

available guild event. We are happy to help new or returning players with advice and tips.

# Runnyeye

**Guild Name:** Blood and Steel

**Server:** Runnyeye

Website: <a href="http://bloodandsteel.guildlaunch.com">http://bloodandsteel.guildlaunch.com</a>

**Description:** Blood and Steel is a lvl42 guild based on the runnyeye server. we do HQ runs, casual raids and other fun

events for low and high levels alike. Currently as well as our lvl80 members working on there epics and doing RoK raid progression we are also doing the prismatic line and the peacock club for our lower members we're planning to do a fountain of life raid around the end of the month and hope to join the ranks

of the few guilds that have sucessfully done this.

**Guild Name:** The BlackHand

Server: Runnyeye

Website: http://www.tbhguild.org

**Description:** Games (and guilds) come and go, but the one thing we pride ourselves on creating is the TBH community,

where all members of these games can interact and get to know one another through our website and our Mumble server which members use daily and through this, some have known each other for years. Our main focus here has always been friendship, community and integrity, and this is why we shall always prevail. We have a large following from Britain and the Scandinavian countries, but also have members from Australia, Europe, Asia and the United States all of whom have contributed in making this a great guild; most notably when all our members pooled their efforts together to achieve a server first of guild level 60. We are currently a level 80 guild and we are raiding tier 2. We raid both tiers four times a week.

# **Splitpaw**

**Guild Name:** Friends of Qeynos

**Server:** Splitpaw

Website: <a href="http://eq2-foq.actieforum.com/">http://eq2-foq.actieforum.com/</a>

**Description:** Family-friendly guild. We are looking for all levels and classes and tradeskillers. Our main target is having

fun in the guild and in the game. We have level 80 tradeskillers and adventurers willing to help you. Do you want to join? Please send Hazthor, Tonyzr, Tokraspy or Cipial an in-game mail or tell. Do you want

more information? Go to our webpage. You can also submit an application on our forum.

**Guild Name:** Light of the Wolf

**Server:** Splitpaw

Website: <a href="http://LightoftheWolf.guildportal.com">http://LightoftheWolf.guildportal.com</a>

**Description:** Light of the Wolf was formed in September 2005. We are a casual, friendly, funny guild who play to have

fun. We have no restrictions on class, playstyle, nationality etc... We have members from across Europe

and further afield.

Guild Name: Truewatch
Server: Splitpaw

Website: <a href="http://www.truewatch.co.uk">http://www.truewatch.co.uk</a>

**Description:** We are a guild in the world of Norrath in the Age of Sky and the Return of the Gods (EverQuest 2) and

currently one of the largest guilds on the realm of Splitpaw. The history of the Watch goes back to the Age of Turmoil (EverQuest 1), where its mother guild, EverWatch, was founded on Antonius Bayle in 2001. As a Balanced Guild, the Watch is based on the principle of Familia, Persona et Valituris (Family, Role and Power). Its mission is "To make Norrath as real as possible for the greatest number of Norrathians as possible. Following the path we call The Way, helping all those of the Watch and fellow Norrathians to

enjoy this world."

Guild Name: Validus
Server: Splitpaw

Website: <a href="http://validuseq2.guildportal.com">http://validuseq2.guildportal.com</a>

**Description:** Raiding guild on the Splitpaw Server. Mainly European Members.

#### Storms

**Guild Name:** Alliance des Seigneurs

**Server:** Storms

Website: <a href="http://www.seigneurs.org/forum/forumdisplay.php?f=52">http://www.seigneurs.org/forum/forumdisplay.php?f=52</a>

**Description:** Guilde multinunivers, nous sommes présents sur Norrath depuis la sortie du jeu en novembre 2004. Nous

avons une 30 aines de joueurs actifs, casual, mature et roleplay. Nous recrutons les joueurs qui désirent incarner un personnage dans de grandes aventures scénarisées, quelque soit leur niveau et leurs professions. Nous ne négligeons pas pour autant les aspects gameplay du jeu et vidons des instances et raidons régulièrement, entre nous ou avec nos amis! L'entraide n'est pas un vain mot quelque soit notre temps de

jeu car avant tout nous aimons jouer et roleplay ensemble.

Guild Name: Eternitalis
Server: Storms

Website: <a href="http://eternitalis.jexiste.fr/portal.php">http://eternitalis.jexiste.fr/portal.php</a>

**Description:** Eternitalis est une guilde familiale franco-québecquoise de lvl 62. Notre état d'esprit. Nous sommes une

guilde plutôt "mature" de joueurs plus ou moins réguliers qui privilégient une bonne ambiance donc le plaisir de se retrouver pour jouer ensemble. L'accent est donc mis sur la convivialité (bonne humeur, politesse, respect de l'autre, entraide, etc) et sur l'organisation régulière de sorties. Comme c'est un jeu, chacun est libre : il n'y a aucune contrainte de temps de jeu ou de participation à des sorties ou aux raids ou pour assumer des responsabilités. Nous proposons et chacun fait selon ses envies et possibilités IRL donc joue à son propre rythme. Les maître-mots, dans notre guilde familiale, demeurent : la bonne humeur, l'humour, l'entraide, le respect et la liberté de jeu, donc le fun pour tous car on vient sur le jeu pour ... s'amuser. Nous voulons offrir un maximum de confort de jeu aux guildoux. Aussi nous jouons relax tout en recherchant l'efficacité afin que TOUS puissent progressivement connaître le jeu dans son intégralité, que ce soit dans l'aventure (zones, instances, donjons et raids) ou l'artisanat. Nous recrutons donc de valeureux compagnons d'arme de tous level (on forme avec plaisir s'il y a besoin) partageant notre état d'esprit. Pour nos sorties raid X4, nous faisons partie d'une alliance raid avec 3 autres guildes. Vous désirez relever les défis de Norrath avec nous ? Alors n'hésitez pas à nous contacter en jeu ou en nous mettant un petit mot ici

pour indiquer votre motivation: http://eternitalis.jexiste.fr/viewforum.php?f=14.

**Guild Name:** Final Heroes of Pegasus

**Server:** Storms

Website: <a href="http://www.fhop.net">http://www.fhop.net</a>

**Description:** Petite guilde familiale niveau 59, nous recrutons tous types de joueurs de niveau 50 et plus en vu de monter

un noyau solide. Nous avons pour objectifs de faire les grandes timelines d'EQII (Prisma) et quelques raids (nous ne sommes pas une guilde raid). Nous avons un grand nombre de crafteurs près à aider les nouveaux

arrivants pour leur fournir un matériel de base correct.

Guild Name: La Confrérie du Clair-Obscur

**Server:** Storms

**Website:** http://www.eg2guilde-cco.fr/

**Description:** La Confrérie du Clair Obscur est une sympathique guilde a l'ambiance familiale, a l'aspiration un peu rôle

play, et où règne en maître une ambiance détendue! Aucune obligation de présence, de classe ou de niveau n'est demandé, seul sera prit en compte la convivialité et la joie de vivre des postulants. La CCO est membre du réseau RadioStorms, et participe en cela à de nombreux événements au sein du serveur Storms. A noter enfin que la CCO est approuvée par le 8^ème Jambon, gage de bonne humeur et de bon goût.

**Guild Name:** Les Furies d Innoruuk

**Server:** Storms

Website: <a href="http://furies-innoruuk.com/">http://furies-innoruuk.com/</a>

**Description:** Les Furies d'Innoruuk représentent une guilde casual du serveur Storms, dédiée à notre dieu Innoruuk.

Nous ne pouvons pas promettre à nos membres de groupes, mais les hauts levels essaieront toujours d'aider si cela leur est possible. Nous étions au départ ouverts uniquement aux elfes noires femelles, qui dirigent toujours la guilde, mais toutes les races evil sont maintenant les bienvenues. Les races bonnes peuvent faire acte de candidature si elles ont une bonne raison roleplay pour le faire. Le roleplay evil est primordial.

Guild Name: Les Larmes du Soleil

**Server:** Storms

Website: <a href="http://larmesdusoleil.superforum.fr">http://larmesdusoleil.superforum.fr</a>

Description: Nous recrutons toute candidature du moment que le joueur veuillent bien jouer le jeu de l'entraide, il n'y a

donc pas de décision prise par rapport aux niveaux ni aux professions car chacun évolue a son rythme (que ce soit en aventure ou en artisanat). La guilde permet aux joueurs de s'amuser ensemble (les gros niveaux ne doivent pas hésiter a mentorer, sans qu'ils leurs soit demander systematiquement de le faire par contre!), une guilde qui ne se "prends pas la tête" car l'essentiel c'est de s'amuser avant tout. Le language sms est peu

apprécié, et les lootvores aussi!

Guild Name: Les Robinwoodeurs Du Nord

**Server:** Storms

Website: <a href="http://www.robinwoodeurs-du-nord.org">http://www.robinwoodeurs-du-nord.org</a>

Description: Nous sommes une fraternité d'aventuriers menant une action communautaire tournée vers les débutants, les

casuals et les joueurs isolés. Nous organisons des soirées de conseils aux débutants et des escortes permettant aux petits niveaux de visiter des zones qu'ils ne pourraient découvrir seuls. Nous proposons de même des séjours organisés, clés en main ou sur mesure, dans tout Norrath. En parallèle, au sein de notre guilde, un système de parrainage permet d'équiper, d'entraîner et de former rapidement les Petiots qui nous rejoignent, comme au sein d'une "école". Désireux d'étendre notre action et de la rendre plus efficace

encore, nous recherchons des compagnons désireux de s'investir à long terme dans une action passionnante

et utile car participant à la vie communautaire sur Storms.

**Guild Name:** Les Valseuses

**Server:** Storms

Website: <a href="http://valseuses.eq2guilds.org/index.vm">http://valseuses.eq2guilds.org/index.vm</a>

**Description:** Guilde décontractée, ambiance 2nd degrés, tous levels admis. Une guilde bon enfant, basé sur l'entraide, la

découverte et l'humour.

**Guild Name:** Les voix de l amour

**Server:** Storms

Website: <a href="http://www.lvdla.fr">http://www.lvdla.fr</a>

**Description:** Les voix de l'amour est une guilde qui se veux agréable et amicale en tout point. Elle a comme objectif

premier d'être un lieu convivial pour ses membres. De leurs permettre de progresser et de s'épanouir dans

les meilleures conditions. Nous ne sommes une guilde qui raid 4 fois par semaine.

#### Unrest

Guild Name: Anathema
Server: Unrest

Website: <a href="http://www.anathema-unrest.com">http://www.anathema-unrest.com</a>

**Description:** Anathema is a mature, tightly knit group of friends focused on a 3 nights per week raid schedule, with a

rank hierarchy to support anywhere from 60-100% raid attendance. We aim to offer hardcore content and attendance at a medium pace. We expect top notch performance from all of our members and recruits. If you have what it takes and can commit to three nights a week, then this is the guild for you. Raids: TUE & THU @ 8:45pm EST and SUN @ 7:00pm EST. (raids end by 11:30 EST). We host our own EQDKP,

Ventrilo, Website and Forums for everyone's convenience.

**Guild Name:** Antonica's Nameless

Server: Unrest

Website: <a href="http://antonicasnameless.eq2guilds.org/">http://antonicasnameless.eq2guilds.org/</a>

**Description:** Antonica's Nameless is the premier semi-casual guild of Unrest & has been swillin ale & kickin' arse since

launch! We raid Mon, Thu and Sat nights @ 8:45pm est. Come be a part of one of the most unique guilds

in ANY MMORGP! Hail the Red, Black n Silver!

Guild Name: Arion
Server: Unrest

Website: http://www.clan-arion.com

**Description:** Arion is one of the oldest guilds on Unrest with the majority of our members above level 70, but we accept

new members above level 20. We don't take ourselves too seriously, which doesn't mean we don't play seriously, but we laugh at ourselves as well. We let you do what you want at your pace so you can play your game. If you are looking for a mature (we're a bunch of old farts with kids), well established, stable, non-dramatic guild that does things together and actually likes each other, we'd be happy to talk with and meet you. We are not a hardcore raiding guild but we usually raid at least once a week on Tuesdays at 8 PM Central Time (CST). Raid participation is always optional. New recruits are usually promoted to full

Member after two weeks and are allowed to join alts at that time.

**Guild Name:** Crimson Death

Server: Unrest

Website: <a href="http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=115859&TabID=988963">http://www.guildportal.com/Guild.aspx?GuildID=115859&TabID=988963</a>

**Description:** Very Casual Adult guild with High and low tier raiding opportunites. In our guild you're family, not a

number!

**Guild Name:** Echoes of Cabilis

Server: Unrest

Website: http://coc.guildportal.com

**Description:** We are an extension of the EQlive guild <Champions of Cabilis> recruiting all classes and races for people

who have a passion for the Iksar race and lore, adventuring, and very casual progression. Hail to the

scales!

**Guild Name: Executioners** 

Server: Unrest

Website: <a href="http://executioners.guildportal.com">http://executioners.guildportal.com</a>

**Description:** We are a relaxed guild that doesn't have raid schedules anymore but we may be likely to fill in and help

others when needed. We are the second guild to make 80 on Unrest Server and boast of great numbers in the past. All classes and levels are welcome. Join us as we journey to increase our numbers. All are

welcome to play!

Guild Name: Fall
Server: Unrest

**Website:** http://falleq2.freeforums.org

**Description:** We are a lvl 58 casual guild going thru a rebuilding process. if you are interested in joining Fall and

helping us rebuild please contact Me ingame as Kitubac or any member of the guild for that matter, you can also email me at nodar31@hotmail.com to inquire about joining us. we do have a ventrilo server and guild

website.

**Guild Name:** Inner Circle

Server: Unrest

Website: <a href="http://www.eq2innercircle.org">http://www.eq2innercircle.org</a>

**Description:** Inner Circle is level 80 and has been raiding consistently since EQ2 Launch. We are on the hardcore side

of the casual spectrum and are all mature adults. We are looking for a few recruits of specific classes to fill out our ranks. If teamwork, organization, and determination in a mature, fun, stable environment is what

you desire, we're likely your guild.

**Guild Name:** The Old Timers Guild

Server: Unrest

**Website:** http://www.oldtimersguild.com/

**Description:** The Old Timers Guild is a group of players that have come together for one common goal. To have fun

playing MMO's. Laid Back, Not Too Serious, No Drama, All About The Fun!

# Valor

**Guild Name:** Bristlebanes Kinder

Server: Valor

Website: www.bristlebaneskinder.de

**Description:** Wir sind eine "alte", eher kleinere Gilde. Unsere auffälligste Besonderheit ist das Alter unserer

Gildenmitglieder: Unsere Spielerinnen und Spieler sind zwischen 20 und über 50 Jahren alt, der Durchschnitt liegt bei etwa 40. Da viele von uns Familie haben - bei einigen spielen sogar schon zwei Generationen und bei manchen ist gleich der komplette Familienclan EQ2 infiziert - sind wir natürlich überaus Familienfreundlich. Im und für das Spiel gibt uns Bristlebane - der Gott des Schabernacks - ein wertvolles Leitmotiv: Habt Spaß am Spiel! Alles andere findet sich. Wenn Ihr also schon etwas älter seid und eine passende Gilde sucht, in der der Spaß an erster Stelle steht - dann seid bei Bristlebanes Kindern

herzlich Willkommen!

**Guild Name:** Circle of Friends

Server: Valor

Website: <a href="http://www.circle-of-friends-eq2.de">http://www.circle-of-friends-eq2.de</a>

**Description:** Der Circle of Friends begann mit dem Zusammenschluss von 3 Freunden die auch im echten Leben

befreundet sind. Sehr bald gesellten sich mehr zu ihnen. Der Circle of Friends ist eine Fun-Gilde, wir legen sehr großen Wert auf Spiel-Spass. Hilfbereitschaft und Freundlichkeit sind bei uns oberstes Gebot,

deswegen nehmen wir immer gerne absolute Everquest 2 Neulinge auf, ebenfalls sind Gelegenheitsspieler Willkommen. Wir sind stets bereit uns gegenseitig und unserer Allianz auszuhelfen wo immer es geht. Unsere Hauptinteressen liegen beim Questen, doch sollen zukünftig auch mal ein paar Raids mit unseren Allianz-Gilden auf dem Programm stehen. Wir haben aktuell fast 70 Charaktere auf 30 Konten verteilt, bei

uns findet man Spieler auf jeder Stufe und aus jeder Klasse.

**Guild Name:** Die Gemeinde

Server: Valor

Website: <a href="http://www.eq2-diegemeinde.de">http://www.eq2-diegemeinde.de</a>

**Description:** Wir sind eine Feierabendgilde. Bei uns sind alle Altersklassen und persönliche RL Situationen erlaubt und

kein Problem. Insgesamt sind wird gemütlich, freundlich und hilfsbereit, was die einzige wirklich

Vorrassetzung an unsere Gildis ist.

**Guild Name:** Die Unsterblichen

Server: Valor

Website: www.die-unsterblichen.de.gg

**Description:** Wir sind eine familiäre Gilde. Nicht allzu groß, dafür aber mit großem Zusammenhalt. Unser

Altersdurchschnitt ist hoch und alle sind zufrieden damit, junge und neue Spieler fühlen sich aber dennoch

wohl bei uns und darauf sind wir stolz.

**Guild Name:** Fear of the dark

Server: Valor

Website: <a href="http://fearofthedark.eq2guilds.org">http://fearofthedark.eq2guilds.org</a>

**Description:** Familienfreundliche Gilde mit tollen Leuten, die auch ihre eigenen Ziele verwirklichen und nicht nur für

die Gilde da sind. Dennoch tragen wir, wenn wir irgendwo auftreten, unsere einheitliche "Gildenklufft" was zu einer Tradition geworden ist und ziehen an einem Strang. Wir freuen uns über jeden neuen Spieler der

zu uns passen könnte : )

**Guild Name:** Flawless Jointing

Server: Valor

Website:

**Description:** Ich, Pitje Von'Puck, bin dienstältester Charakter der Gilde <Flawless Jointing>. Die <Flawless Jointing>,

ihrerseits gegründet 01.02.2008, hat es sich zum Ziel gesetzt eulingen in Everquest II eine solide Basis zu geben und ohne Hektik und Erfolgsdruck den Einstieg zu ermöglichen. Entgegen der wohl üblichen schnellen Spielweise soll auf Probleme und Schwierigkeiten eingehend eingegangen werden, um so die kommenden Abenteurer auf die große Welt von Norrath vorzubereiten. Wer nach gewisser Zeit der Meinung ist einer anderen Gilde beizutreten, wo die übliche Spielweise favorisiert wird, der kann natürlich wechseln, aber sollte dahingehend bestens vorbereitet sein. Die <Flawless Jointing> nimmt sich Zeit.

**Guild Name:** Heilige Garde

Server: Valor

Website: http://www.die-heilige-garde.de

**Description:** Wir sind eine kleine und gemütliche Gilde in Everquest 2 und haben unseren Hauptsitz in Qeynos. An

oberster Stelle steht bei uns immer der Spaß und der ist immer gegeben. Ansonsten gibt es bei uns wenig Zwänge oder Regeln, da diese das Spiel und die individuelle Freiheit eingrenzen. Und das will ja niemand :)) Wenn Du also auch ein lustiger, unternehmungslustiger Abenteurer bist oder auch ein ambitionierter Crafter, zöger nicht und melde dich bei uns.... egal ob du ein erfahrener Recke bist oder ein Frischling. Bei uns wirst Du in allen Lebenslagen Unterstützung bekommen. Jeder Bewerber wird mit offenen Armen empfangen, kann sich ein Bild von uns machen und wird sich bestätigt fühlen. Einfach mal einen Tell an

Scuro oder Primessa richten und euch wird das Tor zur Gilde geöffnet.

**Guild Name:** Krabbelgruppe

Server: Valor

Website:

**Description:** Wir sind eine sehr kleine und neue Gilde die sehr gerne neue Spieler aufnimmt, egal ob es Mains, Twinks

usw. sind. Jedes Reallife Alter und Geschlecht ist Wilkommen, Verpflichtungen gibt es keine. Gerne spielen wir mal zusammen in einer Gruppe oder einem pick-up Raid, jedoch die meiste Zeit jeder für sich oder jeder wie er mag. Nun wer eine kleine, nette Gilde ohne Verpflichtungen sucht ist bei uns richtig.

**Guild Name:** Moonwhisper

Server: Valor

Website: <a href="http://eq2.moonwhisper.de">http://eq2.moonwhisper.de</a>

Description: Moonwhisper wurde bereits im Jahre 2001 in EQ1 auf Solusek Ro gegründet. In EQ2 ist die Gilde seit der

Beta aktiv. Wir sind ein Haufen netter reiferer Spieler mit vielen Berufstätigen in unseren Reihen. Im /gu

sprechen wird über Triviales, aber auch über Themen des Lebens, welche manchmal eifrig besprochen werden. Der Ton ist stets freundschaftlich und herzlich. Das begründet sich daraus, dass sich viele der Mitglieder persönlich kennen und schätzen. Zum Kennenlernen bieten sich z.B. jährliche Gildentreffen an, wo auch Platz für ehemalige Mitstreiter ist. In unserer Gilde haben wir keine ausgeprägte Hierarchie. Moonwhisper ist keine Raidgilde, diejenigen von uns die gern raiden möchten, sind in verschiedenen Raidforces organisiert. Wenn Du glaubst, unser zwangloser Haufen ist etwas für Dich, kannst Du Dich ganz unverbindlich als Schnupperer einladen lassen und uns kennenlernen. Entschließt Du Dich zu einer Bewerbung, steht Dir eine 4-wöchige Probezeit bevor, nach der über Dein Verbleib bei uns abgestimmt wird.

Guild Name: Twinks
Server: Valor

**Website:** http://www.eq2-twinks.de

**Description:** Wir sind eine völlig andere Gilde als alle anderen. Gegründet von Twinks, deren Mains in großen Gilden

sind um ruhiges lustiges Leveln zu garantieren. Inzwischen sind es 33 Accounts mit 15 aktiven Spielern, die sich ungezwungen ab und an auch mal zu kleineren Gruppen zusammen finden. Bei uns gibt es keinerlei Verpflichtungen wie z.B. Forumsaktivität oder Gildenchatbeteiligung. Wer will darf, wer nicht will muss halt nicht. Keine Beschränkungen für den Zugrif auf Statussymbole wie Reittiere oder Häuser. Keine Aufnahmebeschränkungen von gespielten Twinks. Inzwischen haben sogar Mainchars ihren Weg zu uns gefunden. Wir arbeiten fleißig an Gildenlevel 55 und freuen uns über jede helfende Hand. Gildenmotto.

"Wir wollen nur eure Statuspunkte" :-))

**Guild Name:** Vis Animarum

Server: Valor

Website: <a href="http://visanimarum.gaarlikswelt.de/index.php?sid">http://visanimarum.gaarlikswelt.de/index.php?sid</a>

**Description:** Dein Schwert blitzt, Deine Rüstung sitzt, Deine Sinne sind geschärft - Bist du bereit? Wir, die Gilde Vis

Animarum bieten Dir die Möglichkeit, die Geschichte Norraths neu zu schreiben! Unnötige Regeln und Pflichten wirst Du bei uns nicht finden. Werde mit uns ein bekannter Held oder nutze Deine Erfahrungen und genieße das Ansehen und Respekt aller! Wir sind eine aktive Gilde mit sehr viel Spaß an gemeinsamen Unternehmungen (Teamspeak und Forum vorhanden). Regelmäßige Gildentreffen und kleine Events stärken unseren Zusammenhalt. Unser Gildenname bedeutet "Kraft der Seelen " und so betrachten wir uns

und auch Dich! Werde ein Teil von uns – werde mit uns zu einer Legende!

**Guild Name:** Woelfe Norraths

Server: Valor

Website: <a href="http://woelfenorraths.eq2guilds.org/">http://woelfenorraths.eq2guilds.org/</a>

**Description:** Die Wölfe Norraths sind eine erfahrene Gilde auf dem Server Valor mit ca.50 aktiven Mitgliedern und

ca.160 Twinks. Darunter sind viele Alt-Chars auf Level 80 aus allen Charakterklassen und Berufen, die jeder Herausforderung gewachsen sind, aber auch gerne für die Jungwölfe mentoren. Wir haben ausserdem etliche Wölfe auf mittleren Leveln, um für fast jede Herausforderung eine passende Gruppe zu bilden und Euch die nötige Unterstützung zu leisten. Augenblicklich sind etwa 30 Mitglieder täglich anzutreffen. Bei uns ist jeder Freund der Wölfe Willkommen, der bereit ist, sich ins Rudel zu integrieren und uns auch nach aussen würdig zu vertreten. Wir stehen für alle Charakterklassen und Bewohner aus Qeynos, Kelethin,

Freeport, Neriak und Gorowyn offen. Unser Gilden-HQ liegt in Süd-Qeynos.

**Guild Name: Zeitenwanderer** 

Server: Valor

Website: <a href="http://www.zeitenwanderer.net">http://www.zeitenwanderer.net</a>

**Description:** Zusammenschluss aus sehr motivierten und internationalen Spielern mit relativ hohem Altersdurchschnitt.

# Venekor

**Guild Name:** Avatars of Hate

Server: Venekor

Website: <a href="http://www.avatarsofhate.com">http://www.avatarsofhate.com</a>

**Description:** We are the biggest guild on the server, for over 2 years now. We have seen most of the game. We accept

alts, have more crafters than any guild, have members all over planet Earth, raid at least two times per

week, and the key to our success is FUN!

Guild Name: Dark Legion
Server: Venekor

Website: http://darklegionreborn.eq2guilds.org/

**Description:** Dark Legion is under new management. The Guild is Level 60, but very void of any life as of late. We are

accepting all races/classes/levels. Currently seeking officers, and also offering a guild merge to any lower guilds struggling. Currently Lord Tchazzar has outlined a plan for other guild leaders to take a guild leader roll in Dark Legion, and to rule as an alliance of Guilds under one banner. Read more about it here.

http://forums.station.sony.com/eq2/posts/list.m?topic\_id=421813

**Guild Name:** Firiona Vie's Champions

Server: Venekor

Website: http://fvc.guildportal.com/

**Description:** We are Firiona Vie's Champions. As the world has changed we hope here in Qeynos we can uphold her

pureness and purge the world of the darkness that she so valiantly fought against. Honor is a code we live by. A code we will die by. A code that will live on. We are all that is good on Norrath, and we will hold our members to that standard. We do not follow the Gods of Darkness, nor let that darkness be a part of us in our halls, such would be against the Lady Vie's code. If you feel that you can live up to such a code and

carry yourself with honor, then we all encourage you to enter our halls and join our family.

**Guild Name:** The Schwartz

Server: Venekor

Website:

**Description:** A PVP guild that fights to win. If you are the honorable fighter, this is not your guild. Looking for all lvls

and classes. Crafters always welcome and taken care of. We PVE and raid as well.

**Guild Name:** Shadow Guard

Server: Venekor

Website: <a href="http://www.shadowguard.org">http://www.shadowguard.org</a>

**Description:** Where there is light, there must be darkness. Where there is good, there must be evil. Shadow Guard, long

thought fallen in the War of the Fay, has risen again to fight for the forces of evil. (The original harbingers

of Hate since 1999.)

ギルド名: Keen

ギルドの紹介:

設立は古くて、もうじき設立3年になるギルドです。 今はなきVサーバー出身のギルドです!!

お話中心のチャットチャンネルがもとになって設立しました。

でも、、、ログインしている人は多くても 1 0 人いません > < ) b 細く、なが~~~~く、やってるギルドです^^

多分ほとんど社会人で、ログインは21:00以降になります^^

ギルドメンバーでいろいろサポートしあいながら、また、各自お友達つくりながら 楽しんでいます。

制約は特に設けていませんが、ギルドメンバーをはじめ、ログインしている人の 気持ちを分かってくれる人と遊びたいです^^) b (EQ2は大半がこういう人なので、ほとんどいやな思いをせずに安心して遊べてます)

みんな自分流で楽しんでいますので、まったりやりたい人も、ガンガンやりたい人も、 是非、声をかけてください^^

おまちしておりま~す

ギルド名:Orbital

ギルドウェブサイトのURL: http://orbital.cute.bz/

ギルドの簡単な紹介:

ギルドOribtalは、ヨーグルトが食べられない、納豆くさい、給食費が払えない等の理由で

長年虐げられてきました。

しかし2008年のギルドOrbitalは違います。

今まで3割弱の力しか使ってきませんでしたが、今年こそは真の力を発揮し、

皆で助け合って生きていこうと思います。

ギルドというコミュニティを求める、ベテランさん、新規さん、復帰組さん問わず広くメンバーを募集しています。

ギルドのサイトのコミュニティの中心とし、ゲーム内では幾多のクエストやヘリテージを共同でこなしています。

メンバー誰もがやりたい事を自由に企画してもらってかまいません。

現在ギルドLvは、65になりました。通常アクティブ人数、15人くらい。ギルド設立から、ほぼ3年が経ちました。

メンバーは入れ替わり立ち代りしましたが、基本的スタンスは当初から変わっていません。

夢あり、歌あり、笑いありの素敵なギルドにしていきたいと思います。

俺たち、命知らずのならず者特攻ギルドOrbital

ギルド名: The Seconders

ギルドウェブサイトのURL: http://ameblo.jp/seconders/

ギルドの簡単な紹介:

- ○TOPになれないギルド、がんばって「2番目」位目指そうということで付けられたSeconders。
- ○レイドギルドではありません。レイドへの参加は各人にお任せしてます。
- ○老若男女問わずいろんな人が集まってます。社会人中心と言いたいのですが、多分もっと若い人も多いです。
- ○クエストのヘルプを希望すると、ギルドメンバーが集まり、無理やりクリアさせられることもしばしば。
- ○まったりギルドには違いないので、忙しいのが苦手な方、勢いに乗るのが苦手な方には最適なギルドかもしれません。
- ○注意:たまに主婦たちによる井戸端会議がはじまってしまいます。

ギルド名:Potf

ギルドの簡単な紹介:

ギルド「Potf」では、新規メンバー募集中です。(すごく)少人数、まったり系のギルドです。クエストや世界観をのんびり楽しみたい方、生産に喜びを見出してる方など興味があればよろしくです。

どんどんレイドやりたい、Sebilisの頂点を極めたいって人向きではないです(^\_^;)

ひっそりと体験入隊歓迎中です。

ギルド名: Prancing Pony

ギルドウェブサイトのURL:pony.sblo.jp

ギルドの簡単な紹介:EverQuest2とお誕生日がいっしょなPrancingPonyです。とても古いギルドなのですが紆余曲折があり現在ではアクティブがほぼ5名といったところです。クエストを助け合ってこなしたりグループインスタンスを攻めたりといったこじんまりとした活動内容ですので、がむしゃらにレベル上げに励みたいといったタイプにはあわないかもです。社会人で仕事の後の息抜きにEverQuest2を気長に楽しみたいといったかたにはピッタリです!レベルやクラスなどに気兼ねなく声をかけてくださいね。

ギルド名:<Dango Ryu>-Ura Senke- (団子流-裏千家)

URL: <a href="http://mild.versus.jp/">http://mild.versus.jp/</a>

ギルド紹介: Lv52 ギルド「団子流-裏千家」では団員を募集しています。

きわめて家庭的な社会人ギルドです、レベル、職業は問いません またレイドなどの強制もしませんし、ノルマもありません、 弱小ギルドでも構わないと思われる方は、お待ちしております。

生産職は高レベルを揃えていますので、必ずお役に立てると思います

ギルド名: Convolvulus V (昼顔)

ギルドウェブサイトのURL: http://mywiki.jp/convolvulus/%92%8B%8A%E7/

ギルドの簡単な紹介:

EQ2JP開始当初から遊んでるGLを筆頭に、

EQの売りでもあるクエストを全メンバーがクリアーしよう♪

を目指している世界でも数少ないギルドです。

それゆえに、

『戦闘による経験値の取得を行わない』設定をデフォルトとし、 ノーラスの世界&クエストに四苦八苦しながら冒険を楽しん でいます♪

#### 参考迄に

現在の(メイン)メンバー構成は36~58で、 アクティブメンバーは17名程です。

この機会に私達メンバーとお馬鹿な冒険を楽しんで見ませんか?

ギルド名: Impermanence

ギルドウェブサイトのURL: http://gd.netgamers.jp/

ギルドの簡単な紹介:

LV20からLV55のかたが居るギルドです。

まだ出来て間もないですがギルドレベル上げとかみんなで楽しく遊んでます。

ギルド名: Jollyhuck

ギルドウェブサイトのURL: http://www.masters-spirit.com/avi/eq2/

ギルドの簡単な紹介:

ソロ活動中はギルドチャットでお喋り、メンバーが集まったときはグループを組んでダンジョンを冒険する、こじんまりとしたファミリーライクなギルドです。

生産が好きなメンバーが多く、生産に必要な素材を融通したり、生産装備を互いに作りあったりもしています。

メンバーの活動時間帯は、主に平日の22:00~24:00前後、休日は気が向いたメンバーが随時活動しています。

一人暮らしに寂しさを感じたあなた、レイド三昧の生活に疲れたあなたも、私たちとチャット しながらのんびり遊びませんか?

ギルド名: Eldorado

ギルドの簡単な紹介:

6月に始めたばかりの6人で作りたてのギルドです。自分たちもまだまだわからない事だらけですが、始めたばかりの初心者の方、一緒に楽しくギルドを盛り上げていきませんか。ヨロシクです!